
VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REGULAR MEETING 
VCMWD Board Room 

Zoom Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 
Pass Code: 185394 

with Live Stream to 
VCFPD Facebook Page for COVID-19 Prevention 

Thursday - June 17, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

June 17, 202116:00 p.m. 
This Meeting will be cast on Zoom 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85971249127pwd=Rm9KROdSZWYyMmlOZGtvcGJsU29VZz09 

Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 
Passcode: 185394 
One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,8597124912#,,,,,,0#,,185394# US (San Jose) 
Dial by your location 

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
Access Number: 859 712 4912 

Pass Code: 185394 
For COVID-19 Prevention 

with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page 

Valley Center Municipal water District Board Room 
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLLCALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Any member of the Public may speak on any matter that is !1!2! on the Agenda. However, under 
State law, no decisions or actions can be taken and any such matters will be referred to the next 
meeting. 

5. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All items listed on the Consent Calendar fisted as Consent Items are considered routine and will be 
enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the Board action 
on the motion, unless members of the Board, Stafforpublic request specffic items be removed from 
the Consent Calendar from the Board Agenda for discussion. 

A. Approve Board Meeting Minutes on the Regular Meeting May 20, 2021 
Standing Item - Review and Approve 

8. Treasurer's Report - March 2021, April 2021 and May 2021 
Standing Item - Review and Approve 

C. Proposal to adopt Resolution 2021-32 (Terra-Gen-Valley Center ESS Project} on Intention to 
Annex Territory to CFD 2008-1 in the form and content attached hereto. 

Review and Approve 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85971249127pwd=Rm9KROdSZWYyMmlOZGtvcGJsU29VZz09


7. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Fire Chiefs Report 
B. Operations Division Report 
C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report 
D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
None 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Public Hearing on Petition for Annexation of Territory to CFD 2008-01 and related matters, 
proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2021-29 (Trailside@ Park Circle). 

B. Proposal to adopt Resolution 2021-30 Acknowledging Receipt OfA Report Made By Fire Chief 
Josef Napier of Certain Occupancies Required To Perform Annual Inspections In Such 
Occupancies Pursuant To Sections 13146.2 And 13146.3 OfThe California Health and Safety 
Code, in the form and content as attached hereto. 

C. Proposal to adopt Resolution 2021-31 Authorizing the District Fire Chief to Execute the 
Purchase Agreement of Real Property with George Segal, Trustee of the George Segal 
Revocable Trust. 

D. FAIRA Member Election Ballot For Governing Board Of Directors 
E. Board of Directors Policies and Procedures update by Director Hutchison and Director Roberts 
F. Final Reading of FY 2021 Budget 

10. CLOSED SESSION 

Contract Negotiations - Labor negotiations review of final draft of the VCFA Local 5187 MOU 
54957. 7. Announcement prior to Closed Session: 
(a) Prior to ho/d;ng any closed sess;on, the legislative body of the local agency shall disclose, in 
an open meeting, the item or items to be discussed in the closed session. The disclosure may 
take the form of a reference to the item or items as they are listed by number or letter on the 
agenda. In the closed session, the legislative body may consider only those matters covered in 
its statement. Nothing in this section shall require or authorize a disclosure of information 
prohibited by state or federal Jaw. 
(b) After any closed session, the legislative body shall reconvene into open session prior to 
adjournment and shall make any disclosures required by Section 54957. 1 of action taken in the 
closed session. 
(c) The announcements required to be made in open session pursuant to this section may be 
made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as long as the public is 
allowed to be present at that location for the purpose ofhearing the announcements. 

11. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 

12. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Upon request1 this agenda will be made available in appropriate a/ternati11e formats to persons with 
disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate In a meeting should direct such 
request to the Board Secretory at (760) 751~76001at least 48 hours before the meeting1ifpossible 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING - July 151 2021 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



• • Minutes 
Of A Regular Meeting 

Of the Board of Directors of 
Valley Center fire Protection DisttlcJ, 

May 20, 2021 I 6:00 p.m., 

Valley Center Municipal Water Di§&ri'ct.Board ~m 
29300 Valley Center Rd• 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

",? 

This Meeting was cast on Zoom with 1.Jve.~tream to VS.FPD Faceboof( Page 
For COVID-19.,Prevention , 

1. Call to Order at 6:02 p.m. 

2. Roll Call: 
Phil Bell - Present 
Charlotte Seaborne - Present 
Gina Roberts - Present - Jcom atte~MCili 
Steve Hutchisoa·- f:'resent - ::loom attCJtnclapce 
Mike O'Conn-'1f' -.Present -'Zoom attenqatice 

3. Pledge of Alle,jjiEm.Ce - led'by,ChiefChu~ley 
1 

4. Put.Jttc ~<lTtKr.lent -1'!pne. 

5. PFOclamations~n/jPre~tations - None 

6. --Consent Calendar.,.. Tbe min~ from the April 15, 2021 meeting, Resolution 2021-23 
(~i'f$ide@ Park Ciricte) on Intention to Annex Territory to CFD 2008-1, after motion 
made,al\d seconded1anp a roll call vote, were approved by the Board. After a discussion 
later iniQe'•meetinirty the Board, Ordinance 60 Regarding Fire Service Availability and 
Standby Oqst-of,L1vi~ and Resolution 2021-22 regarding CFO 2000-1 increase for fire 
suppression 'S\fld protection services were, after motion made and seconded and a roll 
call vote, unanimously approved. Updated Fiscal Recaps (Treasurer's Report) from 
March, April and May will be presented at the June Meeting. 

7. Staff Reports 

A. Fire Chiefs Report - Chief Napier presented the month's activities_ 
B. Operations Division Report - was also presented by Chief Napier. 
C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report was given by Fire Marshal Jim Davidson. 
D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report - None 

1 

https://Alle,jjiEm.Ce


Valley Center Fi.re Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2021 

8. Old Business - None 

9. New Business 

A. The Board held a Public Hearing on Annexation Petitions into CFO 2008-1. After the 
hearing, upon motion duly made and seconded, and approved by a roll call vote of 
the Board members present, the Board adopted Resoluti , ~O. 2021-24 (Cole 
Grade Rd), Resolution NO. 2021-25 (Lilac Heights Ct) ,,Resolution NO. 2021-26 
(Keys Creek). 

B. Chief Napier presented a report and proposal to .,~· solution 2021-27 
Contract with Solar Heroes to Install 2 Fire Sta · Solar erators, 2 Battery Back-
ups and 2 Emergency Generator lntegratio~ s~ r motion & and seconded and 
roll call vote, the Resolution was unanim~approved. ' 

C. A proposal was made to adopt Res~lu · ~1-28 Authorizing t Purchase of a-
Temporary Fire Station and Ancilla qi)tPment.~h was a discol\slor,· which 
included questions about costs and t'was incl _'in the purchasedhe Board, 
after motion made and seconded, unanrrl\9bsl ¥.JPP¥ed Resolution 2021-28. 

D. The Board unanimously approved Directo~o~ ·as their choice for 2021 Special 
Districts Election Ballot an~Certification t'Alternate LAFCO Special District 
Member. \. ~ ·~ •. 

E. A discussion was held regard~mef'tl_~a'. opinion~~rhether future Board · 
meetings should be held on Z ¢\ or in~(Sijn.or bo,,, ~o decision was made and 
no action was t~ / , ~ 

F. Instead of a 91':e~b( Board olid9·and P~ures, President Bell appointed 
Directors ~tct,,ison an°"' Roberts t all·ad hoc committee to come up with proposals 
for revi~,for the : Jn \ n,eeting. \ . 

G. The secbqp) feading of e· FY 2021 Bdget was held. Chief Napier presented the 

revised,-~up~ eq_ b~ et: 

10. 90~sbo- ~ OQe"'., 

11 , Ar {nouncement CM?seo~ ~i,on Actions - None 
"\. ' -> 

12.1'~,. of Directors Opdlment~ 
Dir~tdr,.Roberts tihk-ed the committee for the second pass on the budget. She 
apprebl@:fas being a e-j.o work on updating Board policies and thanked the Board for the 
vote forl 'i!\~O ~ lr4': 
Director H"51.cnhrt>~_)Yondered if private fire fighting services that insurance companies 
are hiring to p~tt insured's homes are plugged into what the District is doing and if we 
have a plan of action for engaging with them. He also inquired if the District has 
considered electric fire engines. 
Director O'Connor congratulated all the hard work that has been done getting ready for 
wildfires. He's hoping something will be done about the weeds on Paradise Mountain 
Rd. He noted that rattlesnakes are out and about and good job to Chief Davidson on the 
budget. 
Director Seaborne noted it was good to be here physically. Kudos for incredible turnout 
times. Kudos to Chief Davidson on budget and his hard work getting the fees 
contributing to the income line. 

2 

https://in~(Sijn.or


Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2021 

Director Bell had no comment. 

13. Adjournment - 7:41 p.m. 

Regina Roberts, Secretary 

NEXT REGULAR MEETlfil,;/2, 
Juno 17, 2021 /, "' 

..,.__ .,.I 
{;:·;..,__,/: 

' ''\ 
' 

./ 

'·~ ) 

3 



Exhibit A 

ORDINANCE NO. 60 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

SETTING THE MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE 
FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION SERVICE WITH6:;AID DISTRICT 

The Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire P 
follows: 

SECTION 1: 
WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Prot 
June 8, 1982, in compliance with Gove nd County 
of San Diego Ordinance No. 6254 (new 

oard Is empowered with the 
Section 1 of said 

er Price Index for the San 

'irectors of the Valley Center Fire 
, resolve and determine that for the year 

Maximum Avallablllty 
Charge 

$230.65 per dwelling unit 

Residential Estate.................... $230.65 for each dwelling unit 
plus $23.09 for each 
additional acre over 5 to 
a maximum of $461.27 for the land 

Commercial, Industrial, 
Institutional......... ...................... $922.54 per building 

Improved Agricultural... .. .......... $23.09 per acre or portion thereof 

Up to a maximum of $461.27 per parcel 

Unimproved (each parcel).. .. ... $11.53 per acre and/or portion of acre up to a 
maximum of$461.27. 

SECTION 4: 
The Board of Directors hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence or 
word of this Ordinance be declared for any reason to -valid, it is the Intent of this 
Board that it would have passed all other portion-ellaident of the ellminations 
therefrom of any such portion as may be declared l 

SECTION 5: 
This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days 
publicly posted at the Valley Center • 
District Administrative Office and at the 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

https://of$461.27


RESOLUTION NO. 2021-22 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

CONTINUING THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX LEVY FOR COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2000-01 FOR TAX YEAR 2021-2022 

WHEREAS, the Board of Direct, 
is authorized to annually determi 
exceed the maximum special tax 
apportionment. 

;rl" ~,,. -

ite secti<iri C states, "on each July 1, 
Special Tax per Benefit Unit shall be 

plfecl in the previous Fiscal Year". 

per~Unlt In Fiscal Year 2021 was $4.35 and 
) increase shall be $4.44 per Benefit Unit for the 

NOWTI RESOLVED that the Special Tax per benefit unit for 
the fiscal y, shall be $4.44. IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this 
Resolution sh ct 30 days from the date of its adoption and shall be 
publicly posted Valley Center Community Hall, the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District ministrative Office and the District's website, vcfpd.org. 

INTRODUCED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of May, 2021. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Phil Bell, President Regina Roberts, Secretary 

https://vcfpd.org


~
,

RESOLUTION 2021-23 

CFD 2008-1-ANNEXATION 

TRAILSIDE @ PARK CIRCLE 

186-780-02-10-00, 186-770-01-40-00, 186-771-41-70-00 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-23 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 ended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of TIiie 5, commencing at sectl . . 1 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the V, . nter Flf'II Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Com . es District No. 2008-1 

(the "CFO"), and ~ A>'-;· ~,,,,_.,,~_\ 

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for d Is..e·•.mpowe~~th·e .authortty to 
annex territory to the CFD and now desires to un proceedings to anne~ry to the 

CFD,and ~ 1 ~ 
WHEREAS, a petition requesting institutio·n. procae~: • ·•.' territory to Cornm:~lty Facilities 
District No.2008-1 District has been re~. fro! .from land ·ng not less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the C~ •. I:;_ 

WHEREAS, the petition dated April 28, 2 ·?\~~nd~~~the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and •·)-\ ,_~: .., ; .-~~;.' 

WHEREAS, this Board, ._.,~"""riill..d ind k ;;,~the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be anne ~ ·'f!OW deal ,ti> proceed with the annexation to the CFO in 
order to finance ce of the ~ of certa: iN,it,Hc services and facilities necessary or 
Incident to developm ~~ C~liJ. -~--- . \ 

NOW, TH . BE. ~ VED~ of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 
Protecti -~- . ,. .· . 'l~

,i·.....,r ··_ ·-,. ,,. . 

1. .-~rd hereby fr 
territ ._added to the 
for the a ·· ' llatlon of territ, 

2. The na~~existing · · Is "Community Facilities Distrtct No. 2008-1.• 

•, io -~ ":xisting CFO Is as shown on the map thereof filed In Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment ' • t.ommunlty Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFD is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFO In the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described In Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Fonnation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFD and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFD. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFD to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and 
collected In the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad va m property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax amon arcels of real property 
within the CFD, as now In existence and following the annexation herein, In sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to ed to the CFD to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are descri In Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Fonnation, which by this reference is in 

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hearin 
and the proposed Rate and Method of ApportionmJ 
practicable, on June 17, 2021, at the Valley Cen 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the hea 
determine whether the public interest, convenience a 
territory to the CFD. Should the Board dJllennine to ann 
will be held to authorize the levy of the 
Government Code section 53326. If hel 
expected to be a landowner vote with ea 
having one vote for each acre of land or 
the CFD. Ballots for the s 
time and place set forth 
lands or registered to 

lion ma 
Hearin 
. posed 

n-kind from any source, including, but not 
lthorized purpose, Including, but not limited 

7n~exation of territory to the CFD. The District 
the person or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to 

.vanced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cos .Ind, as detennined by this Board, with or without interest 

by dire~ ed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
· per published in the area of the CFD. The publication shall be 
· fore the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary 

of ;;lil"'earing to be given to each property owner within the CFD by first 
. •f'io each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax 

records of the District · ~ otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the fonn 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 

2 of3 

Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for 
any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFD, Increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD 
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFD, If any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and an things and to execute and deliver any end all documents wl]l£h they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to cany out, give effect to and com~·the tenns and Intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the V. 
the 20th day of May, 2021 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

3 of3 



,

RESOLUTION 2021-24 

CFD 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

APN: 188-120-34-00 

COLE GRADE RD 

. ,-,_-'"".. 

1'··I ,· - ~ /r -
~-~~ 

. •: ... >~·;Y 
I • ,• ' ....~- .. I ,.. ,__. :: Mata .•. 
r,, 
~ 

"#.-,.:. 

·::' 
,._: . :,, . (' ,. ' . 

. I ., ,I , , •. o,Mi ' -,· ..: 
. . -..•·, ·. . - ! '·/~1·=~!'.,....' ' ... . ,._-··· ' .,

.-; ·l. )'~: • .: "'. ' . 
. ' '•. • I l 7• ,' •!'!4 ·'; • • 0 

,t . . . ' ' ,. • '.. . ,, •\ .-· .:,'°'; c'-,.:- ".,. 
~ ~ 

. 
(: . , ..:,, ' rt )·.,_.., ii!I .. ' ' 

,· :. • ', •. ·I).- ·''.":' '... •. . :--r. 
' . .:·. . . ' ... .' ,.. ,t ,:: .. ·- •· c-:7,:-;i'/:'i' 

,.._ ~;•'::i.:i. -~. ·,. . •'•'• •....,";-{'I ~ --•- • I: ~\, .; .'{J! 
. 

1 

. .... ,.. • •,~.,., •~•,•,•,.JI·;1 . ti::..'•-,.;••.,·.c··. , .. ·.:,,1 ;,;11.,--,__ ,.... ,, . .., 1~ ~ 
t•:,,. · •·• ~ , ·• I"•~ •;•_~'.\/-;-: • < , -"?: -· ~f,,41il I , •. ~.f. \ ~ 
'r ... •~ ~,~ :~ .. . . . - . •, ~" . ' . • . . ' , .. ., ~- ,- -·=" ~ .,., ,. . . ,.. r' ! 
... -1 • . -- • -, .' ' " ." . ~ 
~·· .;., . ., "' t .. _. ,, .. .' 

.l . . , ·... ·, t~ -~ ~,;- • 'I-! . . ~..f,-7" 
': ~:r :. '~~.... "'~, .. 

·~r :,.,,;· ,·,_ ! •1·0,/1·,.'.ii, ...•-""-'-· 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 LIiac Road 
Valley Cooter, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 700-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-24 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTlON..DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory to ~~unity Facilftles District 
2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted 1D a vote by the ~ .of the real property 
located within the Jurisdictional boundaries of the}JfP,on April'-\~'2021; and 

WHEREAS, seven (7) votes (1 vote per acn,lf'~ ~ by a ~~_ballot In 
favor of the levy of special taxes within the~bed terJ:ik?.ry of the C~'ard 

, 
WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of YOtes were ~ fa\Jor of levying special taxes 
within the CFD; ( . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE~~~lhlt-· . ."">'.. 
The results_ofthe ~IJ...BJI sufflcleii\.il le~~es,wtthln the CFO are 
hereby certified. . ... \ . . .· · 

PASSED, APPIWVEO, AND ~~Y--~ Board of Directors of the Valley 
Center Fire Prot~Olstrt~aregulariy\saheduled Board Meeting thereof, this 
20th day of l\llay, 202'1, by.ail~'~\ 

-.. -. ,, . ---- ._ __.· 
' ' . 

Secretaiy__ 
Board of ~rs . 

' ,. 

, .... . '" / / 

Fire Stallon #72 Fire Stellon 1173 
28234 LIiac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohfford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center. CA 92082 

https://sufflcleii\.il
https://terJ:ik?.ry
https://�1�0,/1�,.'.ii
https://�~�,�,�,.JI


RESOLUTION 2021-25 

CFD 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

APN: 129-360-20-00 

LILAC HEIGHTS CT 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTlON NO. 2021-25 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTIO~DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory to the.-Cornr:r,unity Facilities District 
2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to a vote by the ~~ofthe real property 
located within the jurisdictional boundaries of the, PF:!)-on AprlJ-~_&,,~021; and 

,,.·· ,• .., 
WHEREAS, five (5) votes (1 vote per acre) l#tts,cast by a proper maQ ballot in favor 
of the levy of special taxes within the deSO(fbed territory pf.~e CFD; and 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of votes were q!at-th faVor of levying special taxes 
within the CFD; , . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RES~l.,~D~: . ",'' 
The results of the electiorJ .as sufficient &i levy:~taxlfls..Within the CFO are 
hereby certified. · 

/ 

PASSED, APPRPVED, AND ADDPTED~~-the Board of Directors of the Valley 
Center Fire Protectloh-Pistrist('at,a r:egularfy,S(!heduled Board Meeting thereof, this 
2oth day CJ!_ fl,llay, 202(_by Jit'~9ote. -~ · 

',, 

Secretary 
Boardof~rs 

' , 

"· 

Fire Station #72 Fire Station #73 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake WoMord Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 



RESOLUTION 2021-26 

CFO 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

APN: 128-480-03-00 

KEYS CREEK 

VALLEY CENTER ARE PROlECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office &Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 160-749-31192 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-26 

A RESOLUTION OF TlE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION_.DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation ofdescribed territory to tt.j,Con,inunity FaciMtles District 
2008-01 (the"CFD") was submmed to a Vote by the ~l's.of the real property 
located within the Jurisdictional boundaries of~ pe:p-on Apn1,~??21: and 

WHEREAS, three (3) wtes (1 vote per acre)~ cast by a prope~,,.lt !;>allot in favor 
of the levy of special taxes within the desc$ed territory of-the CFO; a~ 

• ,I, · , 
~ 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of Votes were~ favor of levying special taxes 

within the CFO; <' , , 
. 

·-
NOW, THEREFORE, BE rT RESO'b_~i:,~- · ,,"'.. 
Toe results of the elect~!lB.s sufficlen\_ftil levy.,ep~taxes,,within the CFO are 
hereby certified. · • . · 

PASSED, APPRPY.EO, = TED'\)Y,the Board of Directors of the Valley· 
Center Fire ProtectlCih-Dlst · ati.alllg~la111'8Cheduled Board Meeting thereof. this 
20th day of May. 2024 ~ -

.---. •~ .,_"< 

' 
l./ 
' 

· ·9ote_·v 

- •·-
• 

'i~ 

Secretary 
Boardof~rs 

'· ·,, ·, .../ 

Fire Statton #72 Fire Station 1173 
28234 Ulec Road 28205 N. Lake Wohtto!tl Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://APPRPY.EO
https://prope~,,.lt


Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Staff Report 

Prepared by: 
Title: 

Josef G. Napier /451 
Fire Chief, YCFPD ({_/ 

Meeting Date: 05/20/2021 

Approved by: Pending Board Action Agenda: Staff Report 
Regular Board of Directors Meetln& 

SlJBlECI: Staff recommendation to adopt resolution VCFP0-2021-27: Contract with Solar Heroes to 
Install an lntagnlt8d aotar, batt8!yand emergency generatoraystam for Fire Station 1 and Rre Station 2 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It la the recommendation or the F"ne Chief and Staff to adopt resolutiOn 2021-27 to sign into a oontrac:t 
service with Max APTO Inc. (dba) "Solar Heroes" to design and lnstaD a complets solar, battery and 
emergency generator system to protect crltlcal Fire District infrastructure from planned and unplanned 
electrical power shut-offs and reduce the districts utility costs by pioduclng green enerav through a 
photovoltalc solar array. 

PRK>R BOARD ACT]ON; 
The Fire Chief was tasked by the President of the Board to propose methods of reducing energy costs for 
existing and future fire facilities while maintain our operation reediness during planned and unplanned 
publlc safe1;y power outages. The Fire Chief and Staff concludes the best and most economical way to 
reduce energy costs Is to offset consumed electrlclty from the publlc utility grfd by designing and lnsllllll,C 
a photovoltaic solar SITB'f with battery b&Ckup that achieves as close to 100% electrlcal demand. 
Secondarily, the duration of power from emerpney ,aneramrs mlJlll be Integrated It the OV8rall equation 
to maximize operational rellablllty to the Rre District. 

S[ATEMENTQN 11tf SIBIFCt 
The Valley Center Fire Protection District recehled formal request for quotes from three of four companies 
who are considered to be highly recommended In the Industry for the design, lnstsllatlon end service of 
photovoltslc, battery and ~ney electrlcal systems. 

1. COsmlc Solar 
2. Max AptO Inc. (d ba) "Solar Heroes" 
3. Sattler Solar 
4. Baker Electric (Non-Responsive) 

FJjCAL.M>AC[: 
The total cost projection for the project trom design, lnstallatlon, equipment upg,ades and warranty service 
fs $295,360.00. There Is no Impact to the general budget es the entire system will by financlally covered 
by a Cal OES Community Power Resiliency Grant received on March 12, 2021. 

ASSUI\FDONS: 
• Most ReaponslY8 Bid Summa,y: 

The Cosmic Soter proposal is $21,904 less than Solar Heroes; however, their proposal Is missing key 
required capability not provided by the other proposals. Cosmic Solar pr1ce per watt = $10.44, Solar 
Heroes price per watt .. $4.54, and Sattler Solar price per watt • 4.87 (total price dMded by total kWp). 
After detailed assessment of both proposals, the Cosmic Solar proposal does not meet the minimum 
requirements for the Valley Center Are Protection District (VCFPD) 

NOTE: There appears to be a mistake with the price numbers as rellected on page 3 of the Sattler Solar 
proposal compared with the prices listed on the proposal pages and In Exhibit E.1. The total p,tce listed 
In the table on page 3 Is $286,517 and the total prices when added from the ~ pages Is 
$298,517. This is a $12,000 discrepancy - as seen above this analysis used the lower number 
($286,517). 

o ~ 1: Cosmle SOiar Proposal does not Include a Slllar and Ener&Y Storage System (Battery 
Backup) solution for Station 1. The Station 1 (both meters) prices from the other quotas range 
from $176,620 (Sattler) to $168,128 (Solar Heroes). 

o Station 2: COsmlc SOiar solution u58!1 almost the entlre grant allocated for both stations on one 
station; the solar system size is very comparable to all quotes In concept however, the carport Is 
not the optimum for a cost effective the solar system and could create unnecessary 
requirements and Potential delays (risk) to the project approval by the san Diego County 
Permitting Authority. 

o Solar Heroes has a Slllutlon that meets requirements for Are Station 2 and ls on the roof which 
enmlnates the Increased cost of a carport solution (~le Soler) or ballast system (Sattler 
Solar). 

o SOiar Heroes sol~lon for Are Station 1 provides flexibffily for location of solar with target to put 
solar on roof for both meters. 

oSolar Heroes provides 4000 more watts for the solar system than Sattler Solar which is valued at 
$18,160 (using the lowest price/watt). This provides 7'l!i more energy offset across both fire 
stations, and ensures Fire Station 2 has more energy. 

o Station 1 Modular Offices: Solar Heroes wlll ensure emergency gen&rettJr back-up capability for 
the critical loads for the Trailers at Ftre Station 1 durifW power outage. This is valued at $2000. 

o Fire Station 1 Automatic Transfer Switch (ATS): Solar Heroes WIR replace or update the ATS at Fire 
Station 1 and this scope will provide e 2-year performance warranty and 10-year workmanship 
warranty. This Is valued at $4200. 

o The Energy Storage System (Batte,y Backup) as quoted by Solar Heroes Is uillored for the needs 
of the VCFPD as it more easily lntegrlrtes ~h the current emergency generator back-up system 
while also providing some robust redundant capability using clean ene!llY. 

CONCLU$ION: 
Taking all three quotes and solutions Into consideration, It Is the conclusion of the Valley Center Rre 
Protection District Fire Chief and Staff that Max APTO Inc. (dba) •Solar Heroes• has demonstrated the most 
comprehensive and responsive solution to the meet the energy needs of the Fire District while adding 
value In design, Installation and service to refleet our core value of fiscal responsibillty. 

https://295,360.00


.RICSOt,UTIONNO. 2021-27 

A R:ESOl,tn"ION OF TliE BOA.JU> OF.DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY Cll:NTER.FIRE PROTl!:C'MON blSTRlCf 

CON'l'ltAC'l'WJ.TtUOLARilERO=·0 INSTALL 
2 FIR:B STATION SOJ.;Mt .GENERATORS, 2 . 

AND 2 EMEQGENcY G'.ENERATO · 
. 

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection District (th,e ....," 
Heroes'') will enmr into a contract effective May 20, 2021 (1 

, R 

. RY BACK-UPS 
'i'JONS·~,. 

~o. me dba Solar Hemes ("Solar 

Perout fees, Shipping. Material, lnstallatioo Labor, Inspection fc:cs, 
st011 to operate (PTO) included. 

2, ship warranty 
3. ~ 4ead times, Solar Heroes to provide regular communication on 

4. 
S. 
6. 

WHEREAS, Solar Heroes will provide an materials, services and W81T811ties not to mtceed 
$295,360.00 md llpOJI motion dulymade and seconded, it wu unllllimously 

RF.SOLVED, •at: 
The tam of the Conlnlct shall be, fiom May 20, 2021 UDtil Oclober 1, 2021. All other terms and 
conditions ofthe Conttact shall remain in full force and effect, ~ -

FURTHER. RaOLVED that: 
The Fire Chief is hereby, antboriz,ed and directfld to ~~ 
the Contm:t with Solar Heroes. 

hdroduoed, approved and adopted this 20th ~ 

RegioaRobern 
Sec:mary 

https://295,360.00


•••••MAH IN TIii N# .... 11Max Apto Inc. "SOLAR HEROES" --- - - - ·-
M!IO Gopli,er Cuyoa Road, Vina. Ca 92084 
Weblfte: w.~i'i~·rw.soir.lr hcroE,s.con, 
Eaal: @.~li_ol.:u-ti~:; 

t.n9'Jtl"f Vetarer.a I. Pint ta1110nNttCONTRA.CTAGREEMENT 

DATE: May 20, 2021 

COMPANY REP: Mike Collier REP PHONE: (ISlll 349-915-1 

cvsmMER NAME: Odef'Napiq, \\llley CenterFjre Prob:cdm Dl!ltrjct {YCFPDJ 

CUSTOMER ADDRESS: 21234 Lilac Road. Y,llm- Cepur. Ca 92082 

CUSTOMER.PRONE: 17601 S35-8505 CUSTOMER EM.tJI,.: myria@yifj,clon, 

SOLAR SYSTEM SID:: 6S,2 gw "OJi'PANJ:LS: m 
SUMMARY OF SCOPE FOR EMERGENCY 801..AR~CK--pPS'!t'STEM: 

• Fire Station l: 28234 Lillie Rol,d, valley Call(Cf, 'CA/920112 
o Solar Syan: 36.9 KW Solar Systm:i ; 

• 86 QCELL <130W Moclufc:s with 25 ylilr manufacturer wammty 
• Gcnlne Invaterwith tO"J• manufact1nr warranty 
• Molllt Sysiem: Bnll!lleedng liafl~s to cletennine ifpound mom or roofmomit 

-pries hrt:luda dlhe►\optlor, 
o Enagy Storage System (ESS):Omerac PWRcell M6 18kWh ESS Systan iu outdoor 

mllll cabind witJi 10 year warranty 
o Cunent Gaiendat!.Sc,ope inaludesn,piwtnaltofc:wrcnt Ocneralllf Aulollllltic Tramrer 

Switch (or equiwleut}. 
• Finl Station 2: 28205 N Lake Wcthlford Read, Valley Cenwr, CA 92082 

o Solar Sytdllll: 28.3 JCW Solar Sylkm 
• 66 QCELL 430W Modules widt 25 year mamifactun:r wemarty 
• Generic Jnvater with 10 yar manumcana- W1111B111y 

o Enc:rgy Stonp Syatm, (ESS): Generac PWRccll M6 IRlcWh ESS Symm In outdoor 
rated cabinet with IO year warranty 

ASSUMPTIONS AND GROUND RULES: 
I. Pro.Jed Managanmt, Design, Permit fees, Shippiq, Mmrial, lmblllation Labor, Inspc,ction fees, 

m0Ditorin1 lllll-up, and pam.ission 1o opmn (PTO) inoluded. 
2. Includu 1 10 ym wo,lcmanshlp wmnmty 
3. Slandllld schedule and standard lead times, Solar Jlaoc,s 1o provide resular oommunication on 

upc:oming milestone ewnts. 
4. Wortills intmaet with wi-fi provided by c:ulllDmer for moaitcrlng 
S. Solar H~ to haw acoess 1o property as nemed; Solar Hcroel to request access <18 bows in 

advance. 
6, .Price mid Scope docs not include 1111)' llltamions ofmain mets panel., items In Ibo eleclric:aJ room, 

maiu 11rnce panda. tnmsfbnners, or any currently owned equlpmmt other dum wllat ia induded ln 
description. 

TOTALPRICE1 $295,360.00 

MILESTONE PAYMENTS: 

I. 20% DUE AT CONTRACT SIGNATURB: Ja.m CHECK#: __ 

2. 10%DUE ATCOMPLB110N OF DESIGN STATION I:~,~~€K#:__ 

3. 10% DUE AT COMPLETION OF DESIGN STATION 2: ~- ~K#:__ 

4. lS%DUEATSTARTOFINSTALLATIONSTATIONl:~ CHBCK'.#1._.__ 

s. IS% DUE AT START OF INSTAU.ATJON STATION 2:~ ·c;HECK#: __ 

6. 15% DUE AF1ER COMPLETION OF WORK ST~c»il i; ~ CHECK#: __ 

7. 15% DUEAFIER COMPLETION OF WO$ STATI'(>N 2;~ CHF.cK#: __ 

ffl'IANCE TYPE: CASH PURCHASE JOTALGRANT AMOUNT: $2!15,360.00 

BUYER'S SIGNATURE &-DATE 

COMPANY SIGNA11JRE & DATE 

We, the Ownm of the pmniscs described above, hereafter referral 1o IS "Buyer" llldhorin, MimApto 
Inc. "Solar Heroes" herciuafta memd to IS "Con1ra:tor" 10: tllmi9h Buyer willt all imterials and 111,ur 
..,__,.,. to install and place Ibo lmpnwcmcats limd below at lh11 above ml!lllioaed pnmlaes &Dbja,t to 
1h11 tcnns and conditions set fiJdh In this agn:cnumt ~ and compldion ofworlt. 

Final sydem duip tlltdsohltiorl .tllbjel:t tojl,tol 11,,,,,,..,.,,,, analylfa and ,eport. Solar Hffl>U doa -
provltz pldam:e on tar l88W8 - •-,-.,;•~r,,r,/«led la'li"l§T OIi )IOll1" tledrlcal costs. 
AT/ tar qaestio,u al,m,fd be adtlruddbyJ'OIIT ttu pn;femor,al, Savillg,T and "'-'tt-,e, c,an wry and are 
calClllated baMldon tllepreliminary duignpruvldedandba8lld !HI Califem/11 Sola,, Inlflothw Grddelinu. 
Comn,encmrent ofthe ...ork will begin qfter trlped agrumerrt; m/Jttmtfal t:Ollfmencemenr ofthe wort 
wm begin q/ter dufg,, completion tmd ,-,,,It(,) tlJlfRUWJl(a). ~ me. ii t1tl! pa,cnt c»mpa,,y of 
Solar 1lt!roa m,d E1l!Clrlc Jhrou (CSLB Llt:n.re #10742'40). C_,.,, ow rwp,t,ed l,y ,_ to H 
liUfl#dand ,egwfalm by the ,:u,,tractor t stall If~- board. any q,,estfqns coneemingaconJractor ,nay 

https://Llt:n.re
https://2!15,360.00
https://295,360.00
https://CONTRA.CT
https://w.~i'i~�rw.soir.lr


be ,efel"l"f!dto the reglsbur ofthe boardwhose addl"BSS is: CSLB, P.O. I1ax 2600(). Sacl'QIMnto. Cl 95826. 
SolarHeroes is 1101 /'ef/Uln:dID perform additiuntJlworkorchllnger without writt41napprmtQJ In a "Cl,ange 
Order" bsfo,e any new ll'l'lP'k is started. Cht11tge order is not er,fon:eable unleu the change tNfM!1" also 
idrmlifl1s alloftl,sfollowmgin writingprior to thl com1IIBlfCfffflrrt ofa,ry wailcmnedhJ, the new cha11p 
urder: a: The scope ofWrJrkent:o11tpasM!d by the order; b; the tlltlOUIII to bs added or 1n1bt,vcmij,a,n die 
corrtmt:t: c: the l!jfect the order will llltJh, in the prog,va paymenta or th,, co11tpletion date. Buyer 
,mdemanda, app,m,es, and r es to be bownd by all ofthe p,misloru henwf 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OFBUYER'S RIGHT TO CANCELAND HOW TO CANCEL _
CIRIIFICATE NUMHII: 

You. the bll)"'r. may can~/ thia transaction at any time prior to 11tidnigl,t qfthe third business day q/lu 
the date qf this transaction. Cancellation after the third day will ,tau/I· in 15'6 fees. .&ch buyer 
ac/rnowledges that beft- :signing the crmtract, lnl),er ,e~n,,d and ,ead a legible and attached 110tfce qf 
rigbt to cancel and 110tkB ofhow to cancel form; and was oral(y Informed a/the buyer !r right to cant:111 
andhow to cancel. 

DATE: ____ _ 
INITIALS: - - - --

CERTPICATE HOt.DEII CAl!!:E!-LAllON 

.,._.,,,.~ CERTFICATE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE 01/22/2021 

UN ctRJl'1CA11! S mt1ED M A IIATIEll 0F INl'OIUIA'IION ONLY AND CONRll8 NO - i,- THI! CIRIIFIC:A'II! HC1L1111t. TIii 
C!lfflFICA'IE DOU NOT -TIVEI.Y Oil NEGA11VELY Almlll. D1l!ND OR M.'IElt TH! COV!IWE AfRIRDID BY TIE PaJllll!I 
-.OW. 1111 Cllrll'ICAT! OF _,!WICE DOD NOT CONl'fflV11! A COll11W:T IIE1WE&H 'TIii! 1111111G -...~ AU11111111ZED 
.,._,.AIIVlf ClR ~AND 'IIIE C!lnl'ICAlallOLDElt. 

~ 

_ (1144) 472•0967: - I :.no - (203 654·3&13 
IBIBERIC - salelsllpportOblberk.c:cm 

P.O. l!0)( 113247 - =-Stamford, CT 06911 ---....,.......,._,... -· 
541611-•·Berkslll,., Hatllaway ~ Jn"""'nc. ea.-

,____ -
HIIXAplo Inc ,--____•· 
6525 Illa de lo Aelne 
IIOnllllll, CA 92003•7006 -- ·-·· --'I': ........ 

UM».TIOJIIO,......lcaDIW"'IDNOFfllDIIBIIYC-....laallDtol,,....,_....._......_...._ • ......, 

LDc:atlon: 3550 Gapher Olnyon RdVll5bl, CA 92084-1336 
Bldg #001; Oolisulhinbi • M other • 41677412 

,-1ITI)CERIIFY 1W.T1HE.........,.,QF.._1.JS1ED-.aw1MVEIIEEN.........,'IQ·11EINllll'IEl;)NIINE0-"""'1HEl'OIICYP!!IIOI) 
NIICATED. ll11WllH91MDINIJNff ll!QUIIEMEM', 'IERMCIIC0IQTICINO,NN~OR~'IM1HRRl'ECT101HCH'MI
CERm0'11E MYIEIIIM!DatMYl'!lffAIN, 111! --#Fala:Dlll'THI! DE4CRill!DHEAEINll~'RIAU. 111!-. 
~NOCONllffl0NSOFIIUCHl'OIIC11!'8.LM'l8-W.Vti,.Wll!!NNDICED8\"l'AIDa.AIM8. '- ,_.,._ -- --....:..i-- --- ....,.

UII .....__, ...,._,.,,.,~- - .....,,,.. 
' 0

-Of..- DBlUCIIIUB ---. 0- ,- N9BP12579l 07/111/2020 07/18/2021 
--- I 

-- 250 - ---·-··- II .-x- fENTAL VALUE •-.....,_ 
- __,......,.. 

' ""'- - ---"""". n/1 
l'I.ODII - a.ANICErll.DG. fl'll 

' n/1 

- ' '-- ,_.._ 
•

CMIIUOPUR 
-

R NANEDmu ,-... I 
POUCY~ - I 

' w- ,-... •
.,.,,..OFPOUCY - I 

I~-·-· I ' --- - • 
I - •

•9'11Ml.eotal'Dtllcma:CDNIIIAlatt,IICOIID1tt • ....._..............___,....._..._,..,_.111...,..q 

• ALS up to 12 months. 

IKOUUIAIITOl''IHIMCIWl!---N""11GBU!DI-
,,.____,.___wu.___ 

MaxApto, Inc ---TIIII--3550 Gopher canyon ~d 
Vlstll,CA920B4 ,..,.,.,......,._...'IM! 

~~ E:;,+'b----

0 tlltl4011 ACORDCORPORATION. Ai fltlll1I ..-. 
ACORD K C:ID1 M13) TIii ACORDn--■ul logo_ Nf_matb of ACORD 



---

_.........,~ Ol/U/21112l 

'INIS Clll'll'ICll11! ■ ■-- MA MTIBl DP _......, OIILY AIOI - IIO - UPON TIii! Cl!lmPll:Aft 110U11R. ,,_
CIIITl'ICA'I! DOEI NOT -'IIVl!I.Y CIR ,_.TMl.1 A-, l!lnEIIII 0111 t.l.'ll!lt 11111: ~ AFF011D!D 8Y TIii! ~ 
Ill.OW. 111■ Cl!Rll'ICA11! OP IN8UIWICE DOB NOY CONl1l1VII! A COIIOtACT ll!TWEIIII N IISlalNI NUIIIR(a~ AUllllllllll!D 
__,.AM CIRPIIDDIIC!R, AND 1111 Cllffll'ICA1! IIOUll!lt. 
llll'ORTANn ra.--11• - .IHSUlll!D, lllo _,_--111111JU. MU-.. ,,....,,. wl,a-. 
■ --•WAND.--IDIIIO- ■N-ef.. i,oky,- ...-IIIIJ.... ■n .....aa1w1L A--• 

.:::...----........ ..u. .................,,,E 
BmstK
~;,:;:i;::r~911 

-
-._ 

--.. -
CDITI 

I l'P- -· 4.U.:J~• ~.1..> 

--=· 1--- - llet'ltlhlre......., ....,wg;llllllfMCIIC'Mnpany,____ ·-·· 
~Inc ,_.:.....__ 

,____ 
6525 Via de Iii Reina ,____
-ff, CA 92003-70CIII 

·~-,: 
COVEIIAO!I - --IR:CEtnW'ICAff -llU ■ lOceRTIFYlltlT'llal'OLK:.SDF--IJ81D)IIIIWIWHl\'4 - Ul.l!D 'IDTll: INIIUIIID--FQRlHE l'IIUCl'PEl8CD 
-'IEII. NO'IWllMITANINII Nit IIIEQIJRElelT, !ERM OR ~Ill'Nl'f camw:T CIR (ffla DDCUIENI' 1111M REIFICT 10- '1111 
-'le IMY • - OR W.Y l'EftTilft 1"11 - - IY 1'Ht l'lll£IE1I DEIICII- - Iii BUIECI' 10 AIL '!HE,__~Nl>~Cl'III/CHl'CIUCIE9.I.M1Blll0WIW.YIII\VI--IN'P,IIIDCIAll!e. .... ~•N ~·-=1 ..... -...-,x-.-..-m [. l,000,000 .,...____ I ■ 50,000~ :J- I!] CICIUI

A N9BP125791 I 7/a,JID.a 7/a/2021 5,000'-- • lndllded 
2.o!)O,DOO 

.... Icr-lMT-- -·--
PIIIIIUCH·-- I 2,000,DOD 

)( ---□28 □= --- • 
,_ ,_, • 

~l.llll.ffl __y_""'_ .•-Mffll 
~ 

IIDLY_P.,_ I........... m......, -:'J&GLY ~- I 
~ Mft'DflG&.'f 

~ _,,.... -- I • -- iFl:=_ - I 

• 
1-1 !--·- -- 11:!i'!!~- I 1-u~ 

I 

MD~IMII.IIY YIN 

i'tuist:J~M □ ••• '···-......... 
&L~-a--- I1r:..:i:1.

CF 1
'"'' - .---LMf 11 

I 

-•-~Illy (Emn • - Oa:'"""""1Omissions): CllllmS-Mede A9gregeb!
I 

~OPOPl!M'1Clll91LGOA11Dt11r'Jlllllla ~111. ...................,.......,..,._......., 

Cl!R1IPICATE 110L- CANCl!UATIDIII 

IIIDUIAIIYCll'lllE,.___111!_...,._ 
MnApto, Inc 1141 -- IIA11! -• NDla WILi. 11 -
3550 Gopher C..nyon -
Vista, CA 92084 -------·~.....,.AlM 

~~ "+'--
etNMMIACORDCOIIPORAllON. A■ rllMs..-, 

ACORDIIIIOIIIIISI T11aACOAll •-•d logo .......- - orACOIID 

11 



.

· 

.

·

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-28 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISlRICT AUTHORIZING 

THE PURCHASE OF A TEMPORARY FIRE STATION 
AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT .-~ ., -~ 

/ '., 
WHEREAS, there has been presented ~the, Qistrict a Purchase 

Agreement between Valley Center Fire Protectl .. rict ~~ncho Santa Fe 
Fire Protection District for a temporary fire s~-ari ancillal\(,~~ipment in the 
form and content as attached hereto , and/ ·.- · ~ , _ . ..,, 

t, • . I • < 
WHEREAS, It is in the best interest ot ~ -~ Center Fite Protection 

District that said Agreement be approved. •,, · · 
-:; '·, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the·~. o_f Direct~',_~Qf:f9,, Valley Center Fire 
Protection District does hereby ado"!lhd-@.PtKD.ye the rment; and 

It Is FURTHER..R&S__OLVED, t~~ F~~f is hereby authorized and 
directed to execut~Jlje Aoo,Jement on b~alf of the'-Olstrict. 

v·· ·, ·) , i: ,;.-
Adopted thi~lOth _day'~M~:~ _J,/-·· .·<··. ',.' ·--- .· 

.,? 

Secrefaey'Reglna Robe\5 . 1,, 

' ,, .
\ . 

; · 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

nns PURCHASE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of this 20th day of May, 
2021 ("Effective Dan,"), by and between RANCHO SANTA FE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, 
a California special disuict ("Seller"), and VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, 
a California special district ("'B■yer"). 

Redt■ ls 

WHEREAS, Seller is seeking to dispose of suq,lus personal property prmously used as a 
temponoy fire station; and 

WHEREAS, ·Buyer is seelcing to pun:hase the Property, as defined below, for the purpose of 
development, construction, and operation ofa new temporary fire station;~., 

WHEREAS, Buyer is a governmental entity; and • ,< '/ ' 

WHEREAS, Seller bas determined a fair market valuefkh . ·-":~ ;Jrom two (2) sour=; 
and ,:. •,,./' "-{ / ' .,I .

"·.. -; : ..:r·· 
WHEREAS, Seller has determined it to fair and reasonab(lf.:s;;1"=11 th.e suq,lbii'personal property. · 

without competitive bid; and · , .·:;. 

WHEREAS, the sale of such property to another~~~ ··· t :. disuict is in the interests 

ofpublic safety and ~ves ~ ~tection to area resir:: ~~ as awho!~ . 

NOW, THEREFORE, ,n cons1denmon ofthem~~*ancJ,~ herem contained and for 
other good and valuable consideration, the =,i!f· ind suf\tclietJ~°/!if which are hereby acknowledged, 
Seller and Buyer mutually agree as follows: , :'· ..._ · 

I. Purchase and Sale. (,t~~~-~ ~,.K>DS and conditions set forth in this Agn,ement, 

Seller agrees~ sell, and'. ~ agrees tb5t•_. ·.~~ Seller the following personal property which 
shall be collectively refe~.:tp as the "Pro . : 

a. One (I) ~.(ielden West,:_4,a single wide manufilcturcd home 
Serial # PER03,:i~A .• '",:· 
Depar1ment ofH~.:llnd Urban Development Inspection#: RADISISI 17 

b. CMH Golden West H~~ single wide manufactured home 
Serial # PER037107CA 
Department ofHousing and Urban Development Inspection#: RADl515107 

c. One (I) Steel Shade Cover 
Unknown Make, no model nmnber 

d. 8' x 8' Wood storage Shed 
Owner Cons1rueted 

e. Surplus Scanner/Plotter/Printer 

f. The Property shall include all improvements, fixtures, and appurtenances and incidental 
items thereon with the exception of: 

i. Two (2) washer and two (2) Dryer units 
ii Two (2) refngeraton, 

mailto:ado"!lhd-@.PtKD.ye


...

2. Purcbue Price. The purchase price ("Purchase Price") for the Property shall be $42,013.9. 
Any other adjustmena, taxes, fees, proration's, and any other charges shall be the responsibility of 1he 
Buyer. Buyer shall bear all cosis ofmoving/removing the Property from Seller's facility. 

3. Payment ofPurchase Price. The Purchase Price for the Property shall be payable by Buyer to 
Seller upon delivery of the signed transfer documents for items I.a. and l.b. and prior to 
moving/removing the Property by Buyer. 

4. Free and Clear. Seller warrants that Property is unencumbered and is free ofany liens or debt. 

5. AS-IS and Release. Buyer hereby expressly acknowledges and agrees that (i) Buyer has been 
given the opportunity to thoroughly inspect and examine the Property to the extent deemed necessa,y by 
Buyer in order to enable Buyer to evaluate the purchase of the Property, (ii). Buyer is purchasing the 
Property on an ••• ill" "where is" and "with all faults" basis, witho~'~tions, W8ITIIJlties or 
covenanis express or implied ofany kind or nature, (iii) Buyer is rdying~Jj(upon its own inspections, 
investigations and analyses regarding the physical condition, ti~'dhd ~ttwtfthe Property, and (vi) 
Buye~ "':knowled~es that they_~ve had the opportunity t~i~~ete afi -,~~ and financial 
examinations relating to the acqwsmon ofthe Property. { ~ ,. ,';:· '. 1f, 

Effective upon the Closing, Buyer and anyone claiming by, ~ or Wider Buyer hereby fully 
and irrevocably releases Seller and i13 respective officep.,•'Board of'~ employees, agmts, 
attorneys, successors and assigns from any and all cl~'~ihaf.parti~ now have or hereafter--"'·: 
acquire against such pm;ons and entities for any cost, I~ Ii ... ":~ expense, demand, action or 
cause of action arising from or related to any concl.ition. Gfolh ..: JJCtW.'J.~luding any construction defects, 
errors or omissions, compliance with law matt"l)i{'8r aity dl'l:i6- ~tiOn or cin:wnstance affecting the 
Property, its use or operation, or any portion ~fand a11Uci'!!l!!1ik!losts, claims, liabilities, expenses and 
demands relating to the Property. This releafa.'.lij_tludes claiffiA ·or which Buyer is presently unaware or 
which Buyer does not presently sus~Ho exist ildis, favor which, if known by Buyer, would materially 
affect Buyer's release ofSell,-1"'0" ·'' • ,-~.:. ·•:.~ 

Therefore, Buyer .i@d\'ciwledges th~l(fl:J1as beeri informed of, and they are familiar with, Section 
1542 ofthe Civil Code oA\!~.<State ofCa!ifonllii,.which provides as follows:

~;.,,' .-.. -. lt~·-
A geueral release dcNi!i~~-n:tead-lo claims that the creditor or releaaiag party doa 
aot know or napect to ~Jp1Jila or lier favor ■t the dme of encatlag the release 
and that, if known by hoi\_.: or her, would have materially affected his or her 
settlement witla the dehtol' or Nleued party. 

Buyer hereby waives and relinquishes all rights and benefits it bas or may have under Section 
1542 of the Civil Code of the State of California, to the full extent it lawfully may waive all such rights 
and benef'rts pertaining to the subject matters ofthis waiver and release. 

Each and every provision of this Section 4 shall survive the Closing. Buyer acknowledges that 
but for Buyer's agreement to each and every provision of this Section S, Seller would not have entered 
into this Agreement 

6. Closing. The purchase of the Property by Buyer from Seller shall take place at such other 
place as the Parties agree on or before the Ist day of October, 2021 ("Closing")- At Closing, Seller shall 
tender to Buyer possession, a Bill of Sale, transfer docwnent regarding items I.a. and l.b. and Buyer will 
tender to Seller the Purchase Price. 

2 

7. Removal of Property. Buyer is responsible to remove at its cost, all the Property and all 
appurtenances :&om Seller's premise within ninety (90) days ofexecution of agreement; but no later than 
August 30, 2021. Where required by law, removal shall be done by a licensed and insured contractor. 
Said contnctor shall be fully insured with: 

a. Commercial General Liability Insurance with commercial general liability insurance of 
equivalent form with a combined single limit ofnot less than SI ,000,000 per occumnce. 
If such insurance contains a general asgreple limit. it shall apply separately to this 
Agreement or be no less than two times the occurrence limit 

b. Worker's Compensation Insurance within statuary limits. 
c. Business Automobile Liability lnsUDIIICC or equivalent fonn with a combined single limit 

of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. Such insurance shall include coverage for 
hired vehicles. Non-owned automobiles shall be covered by the general liability policy. 

I,.
8. Seller's Policies. Buyer and Buyer's contractor agrees to•~ly with all Seller's rules, 
policies and procedures while conducting any work on Seller's ~- Ji::.r,,

tL , ·. "~" 
As consideration for the sale of~~9. Condition of Premises. · "·.: . 'rty to~~3lb;y Seller, Buyer 

agrees to and shall remove all debris, remove or crush and ba : '!;JP.sting ~&Jc, unhook and 
remove all utilities, remove all debris from the premises and ' ;,~ . site back to a rough grade 
condition. Existing asphalt is to remain. • ,,..."., . -,~--~: 

IO. lwk of Loss. Upon Closing, title to the ~ --J.i·~~-t_o~er encl Buyer assmnes all 
risk of loss of the Property thereafter. It shall be tpe b'iiy.,,f:~lity to properly insure Property 
after the execution ofthis Agreemenl iJ\:· ' ff., /' 
I I. Hold Harmless. Buyer agrees to ind~'-f:·_ , defend'•ii"hold luumless Seller from any loss or 
damage or liability, including the.. 4;1!!11,Z!/f~. or. ·,, ·-. .· resulting :&om any act. failun, to act, or omission 
(i) on the part ofBuyer's ~t1rt'~g ou~ . iJ!rOVisions thia ~greement ~ (ii) the o~p 
and use of the Pro~ ~ . ,~ Clos~j~~.pting ·ilie P"?"5lY neghgent Seller, 1ts employee acting 
within the scope of bis/h~~ll:icial duti~- ·~. .er agrees, ~- expense to the Seller, to save Seller 
harmless from and defend''ii!l,Cller agmnst. iill.losses, all babibties, expenses and other detriments of 
every nature and description fk~ the ~~ may be subjected as a result of claim, demand, action or 
cause ofaction which may be ~\'!!;-!J!:d:i@iinst the Seller as a result ofany negligent acts or omissions 
on the part ofthe Buyer, Buyer's ~ i~rBuyer's Contractor. 

12. Miscellaneous. 

12.1. At10meys' Fees. If any action is commenced to enforce or interpret any 
provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover :&om the other party actual 
attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with such action, in addition to all other proper relief. 

12.2. Controlling Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed IDtder 
the laws ofthe State ofCalifornia, without regard to its principles ofconflict oflaws. 

12.3. Successors encl Assigns. This Agreement shall inun, to the benefit of and 
be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and 
assigns. 

12A. Neces,ary Acts. The parties hereto shall sign or cause to be signed all 
documents and shall perform or cause to be perfonned all acts necessmy to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereunder. 



·

12.5. Modification. This Agreement may be modified or rescinded only by a writing 
signed by all parties to this Agreement or by their duly authorized agems. 

12.6 CounterparlB. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterpart&, 
each of which shall be an original and all of which together sball constitute but one and the same 
document 

12.7 Entin: Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the 
parties relating to the transaction contemplated hereby and. except as otherwise expressly provided 
herein, all prior and contemporaneous agreements, undmtandings, representations and statements, oral 
and written, are merged herein. 

12.8 No Implied Waiver. The waiver by one pany of the performance of any 
covenant, condition, or promise shall not invalidate this Agreement nor shall it be considered a waiver by 
that party ofany other covenant, condition or promise. The waiver by~,part oftbe time for perfurming 
any act shall not constimte any waiver ofthe time for performing any 'i~an identical act required 
to be perfonned at a later time. The exercise ofany remedy provi .. for · '.~~ent shall not be a 
waiver of any consistent remedy provided by law, and the provi ·· in this >A.ent ofor any remedy 
shall not exclude other consistent remedies unless they are ex ·-~,, llcled. ·'~j),-,::-·· 

...~.~°!E, •l•••· '~ 
. 12.9 Assignment Neither party may assign ·y•~,,& rights, diiiies, or obligations 

under this Agreement. •:; 1 . 

12.10. Time. Time is ofthe essence as?~\-this~~-

12. I I. lntelJ!rebl1_ion. The tenn• of~;~ ,,,i[ · :~~~ been negotiated by the ~ 
h=to and the language used 1n this Asr-nent •i,,t! tx!;j ._:. to · .'ilie language chosen by 1he parties 
hereto to express their mutual intent. This ~~liall . •'..' construed without regard to any 
presumption or rule requiring construction ~ the ~';:": • ' ing such instrument or any portioo 
the=fto be drafted, or in filvor ofthe party~ a pmticwar benefit under the Agtament. No rule 
ofstrict construction will be ~-,jlllY ~ 

...:tr-' -~~~- - ·'n.-t.--~ •;;,;t_ 
12.12 . ' · . Each '''.~ n sil!liliig this Agreement rep,esen1s and warrants that be 

or she is duly authorized egal capaci ?fu execute and deliver this Agreement
·{:~•~:.._::, .. ./ ~;:·, 

· .- J~~tures oa next psge] 

4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1he parties hereto have executed this Agreement as ofthe day and year first 
written above. 

SELLER: 

Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District 

By:~--,---,-~~-- - -
James Ashcraft, Board President 

' ,'tt.,-:.:f.
I/ ~, ....:: 
t~j?(· , '•~:frfBUYER: 

,. 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

,,,_-/:·:~•{: .. ...,~·~ ~ 

,· ~~f;,,.(_... . 
't .r.· /. 

By: __________ ---, . t;f'" 
Phil Bell, Boatd President 

-.,~ :~•-'' 

' r 

' 

5 



ATTACHMENT ONE 

2021 SPECIAL DISTRICTS ELECTION 
BALLOT and VOTE CERTIFICATION 

FOR ALTERNATE LAFCO SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER 

VQTE FOR ONLY ONf 

Rocky J. Chavez 
(Tri-City Healthcare District) 

[ ] 

Heather Conklin 
(Mission Resource Conservation District) 

[ l 

David A. Drake 
(Rincon del Diablo Municipal Water District) 

[ ] 

Jeff Egkan 
(North County Fire Protection District) 

[ l 

C. Hayden HamRton [ ] 
(Rainbow Municipal Water District) 

Regina W. Roberts [ ] 
(Valley Center Fire Protection District) 

~ 

[ ] 

[ ] 

As presiding officer or his/her delegated alternate as provided by the governing board, I hereby 
certify that I cast the votes of the _ _ _ ___ 

(Name of Independent Special District) 

at the 2021 Special Districts Selection Committee Election. 

(Signature) 

(Print Name) (Date) 

(Print Title) 

Please note: The order In which the candidates' names are Hsted was detennined by random selection. 

The Ballot and Vote Certification form can be submitted electronically to: tamaron.luckett@sdcounty.ca.gov 

San Dil!go lAFCO 

C~I forNomkiations I Alt l!m;ne Special Oistric:t Member Election on LAFCO 
February 22, 2oz, 

ATTACHMENT A 

NOMINATION OF THE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 

FOR THE SAN DIEGO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

ALTERNATE MEMBER 

The :-tC\-\ D ~ ispleasedtonominate Gioe\; . • I ~\r. c ✓ oz as a
(Name of Independent Special Oistrict) ) Name of c~ich,te) 

Candidate for the San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission as an alternate special district 
member with a term expiring in 2023. 

As presiding officer or his/her delegated alternate as provided by the governing board, I hereby 
certify that: 

• The nominee is a member of a legislative body of an Independent special district whom 
resides in San Diego County. 

~ .. ':..~ 

Pi" ( \; - :r, t na 
(PrlnJ ame) \J I!.-z._ 

Goar:4 P\':l . 
(Prinl itle)O.I r 

3 -:15 -). \ 
(Date) 

PLEASE ATTACH RESUME FOR NOMINEE 
Limit two-pages 
Must be submitted with Nomination Form 

* ~t-(,-\-y l-hQ\t-\-7 C'Q,e_ '\;)l~1c.+ 

RECEIVED 

APR 2 2 2021 

SAN DIEGO LAFCO 

3 IP age 

mailto:tamaron.luckett@sdcounty.ca.gov


San Diego LAFCO 
call for Nominations IAlternate Special District Member Election on lAFCO 
February 22, 20:21 

ATTACHMENT A 

NOMINATION OF THE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 

FOR THE SAN DIEGO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

ALTERNATE MEMBER 

The t~issi,,.,-k?(,: ''9r:Gw&J471cN .. l&1r-r-rfe;t_ (Ot\lf<U.JiJ,is pleased to nominate as a 
(IJaml!! of Independent Special District) (Name of Candidate) 

Candidate for the San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission as an alternate special district 
member with a term expiring in 2023. 

As presiding officer or his/her delegated alternate as provided by the governing board, I hereby 
certify that: 

0 

The nominee is a member of a legislative body of an independent special district whom 
resides in San Diego County. 

f,tt?S11.>iN\/r- .iWRcFU,-',~S 
(Print Title) 

'i/-2:1, I--u1.--/ 
(Date) 

PLEASE ATTACH RESUME FOR NOMINEE 

Limit two-pages 
Must be submitted with Nomination Form 

RECEIVED 

APR 23 2021 

SAN DIEGO LAFCO 

3 I C ; i • 

San Diego lAFCO 
Call for Nominations IAlternate Special Dlstrtct Member Election on LAFCO 
Febn.iary 22, 2021 

ATTACHMENT A 

NOMINATION OF THE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 
FOR THE SAN DIEGO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

ALTERNATE MEMBER 

The fiinoon del Olablo Municipal Water Dist is pleased to nominate David A Drake as a 
(Nam!! of lnrJl!pendent Special Olstrfd) (Name of Candidate) 

Candidate for the San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission as an alternate special district 
member with a term expiring In 2023. 

As presiding officer or his/her delegated alternate as provided by the governing board, I hereby 
certify that: 

• The nominee Is a member of a legislative body of an independent special district whom 
resides in San Diego County. 

David A Drake 
(Prlntnilme) 

President 
(Mntntle) 

March 23 2021 
(Date) 

PLEASE ATTACH RESUME FOR NOMINEE 

Limit two-pages 
Must be submitted with Nomination Form 

RECEIVED 

MAR 2~ 2021 

SAN DIEGO LAFco 

3 Ip' g. 



~David A. Drake -~~-' Quallflcatfons for Alternate Special Districts Member of 
the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) &• 

I
. 

Current Responslbllltles 
'rMr. Drake has served the Rincon del Dlablo MWD (Rincon Water) ratepayers since 

2006 as the Director for Division 2. He currently serves and previously served from -
2014-2016 as the President of the Board for Rincon Water, and Is also a mem~r of 
Sewer Committee and the Engineering and long-Range Planning Committee, in .~tf 
addition to previo!Bly serving on the Audit Committee. 

Director Drake has represented Rincon Water to the ACWA/JPIA since 2006, and 
currently serves on the JPIA ExecutiVe Committee and the Workers Compensation Committee. As an Executive 
Committee member, he has championed more detailed analysis and reconciliation of large health care invoices, 
thereby avoiding unnecessary expenses. In addition, he has submitted Improvements for the Liability Program's 
application process and has promoted the development of an "early warning system" for districts at risk. Director 
Drake is also a founding member of the California Water Insurance Fund. 

Past Service 
As a member of the Rincon Water Ad Hoc Committee, assisted in the negotiations for adjusting health care 
coverage, and reducing overall District costs, for current and retired Rincon employees 
Past Chair of the City of Escondido Planning Commission 
Served on the City of Escondido's Franchise Commission and General Plan Committee 
Represented the City of Escondido to the San Diego County Water Authority for nine years, wherein he served 
on the SDCWA Engineering and Administrative/Finance Committees 
Served as the San Diego FBI InfraGard President during 2004-2006 

Employment 
Currently, Chief Innovation Officer of Hadronex, Inc., in Escondijlo focusing on water system risk and cost reduction. 
In February 2021, Hadronex will be celebrating sixteen years of service to the water and wastewater industries. 
During this time Hadronex purchased over $300,000 in commercial Insurance. 

Pointsource Technologies, Inc. - Vice President of Engineering 2001-2005 
SAIC• Internet Services Architect 1997-2001 
Mitchell International· Vice President and Chief Information Officer 1993-1997 
Digital Equipment Corporation - San Diego Software Unit Manager 1985-1993 

• Oak industries - Manager of Engineering 1979-1985 
Caltech/NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory- Member of the Technical Staff 1974-1979 

Education and Recognition 
• BS In Engineering, Caltech 1974, MSEE University of Southern California 2017 

Holds fourteen U.S. and five foreign patents 
Named by Water and Waste Digest as 2020 Industry Icon 
Member of the AWWA, AAAS, and Life Member of the IEEE 
Extra Class Radio Amateur AC60A 
Graduate of the FBI and Justice Department Citizens Academy 
Mr. Drake has lived In Escondido since 1979 and has been married to Virginia for 37 years 

Statement 
lAFCO provides a crltlcal function for the management of public services in San Diego County. The Special Districts 
In the County have a unique and compelling mission to provide those services for the benefit of our citizens. The 
boundary and service Issues we face require close attention to detail and a broad scope view of the mission. My 
commitment to you is to serve with honesty, Integrity, and hard work to assure that all ronstltuents are treated 
with equity and fairness. 

Jeff Egkan 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 

Skilled learn player with proven abilily lo communicate and work with v aried 

groups within the community . Long-standing experience on political campaigns, 

in c luding bond meosures. 

SKILLS 

• Opero tions monagement • Client relationship building 

• Sales and marketing • Budgeting and cosl contro l 

• Busin e ss marketing 

EXPERIENCE 

OWNER-OPERATOR , tNTOTHEWOODS LLC. JUNE 2020 - CURRENT, BIG BEAR CITY. CA 

Developed wedding/event venue concept. 

• Mel with prospective clients to present company offerings , discuss products . and 

manage colendor of events. 

Owner-Operator. Egkon Family Form . Jul 2013 - Current. Fallbrook , CA 

Purchased existing. struggling avocado grove and mode it o viable. producing grove . 

Shop Steward, Western Conference of Teamsters , Aug 1998 • Dec 2013 , San Dieg o. CA 

Represented 100 union members m labor/managemen t relations . 

Negotioled two supplemental contracls on behalf of members. 

Driver, United Parcel Service , Mar 1980 - Dec 2013, Son Diego , CA 

Worked for c ompony in various capacities in multiple locations includlng: Los Angeles , 

Ontario and San Diego. 

EDUCATION 

Associote of Science. Political Science Moy 1980 
Cerritos College - Norwalk , CA 

Pre-Low. California State University Fullerton - Fullerton , CA 



LI ,;~ • Al 

:all for Nciminations !Ahernat,Y,:oec!al Olstr:ct ,Mm~, Ele:tiO!l Ot'l LAFCC 
:ebf-uar)I 22, 20,, 

ATTACHMENT A 

NOMINArlON OF THE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 
FOR THE SAN DIEGO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

ALTERNATE MEMBER 

The BalnbowMunicioalwater Dlstcicl is pleased to nominate Hayden Hamilton as a 
{Name of lndepende-"lt Spedal O!stnc<.) ( llfame of Citnd!date) 

Candidate for the San Diego Local Agency Formation Commiss!on as an alternate special district 
member with a term expiring in :;023. 

As presiding officer or his/her delegated alternate as provided by the governing board, I hereby 
certify that: 

• The nominee is a member of a legislative body -:f an independent special district whom 
resides in San Diego County. 

~ 
~--------· 

(Print n.?me) 

Board Pcesiden1 
(Print litle) 

APril 13 2021 
(Date} 

PLEASE ATTACH RESUME FOR NOMINEE 
Limit two-pages 
Must be submitted with Nomination Form 

RECEIVED 

APR 13 2021 

SAN DIEGO LAFCO 

3 f P iJ g e 

San Diego LAFco 
Catt for Nominations Alternate Special District Member Election on LAFCO 
February 22, 2021 

ATTACHMENT A 

NOMINATION OF THE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 
FOR THE SAN DIEGO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

ALTERNATE MEMBER 

The Yaney Center Elm ProtectJon D)strict s pleased to nominate Regina Roberti as a 

(Name of Independent Special District) (Name of Candidate) 

Candidate for the San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission as an alternate special 
district member with a tenn expiring In 2023. 

As presiding officer or hiS/her delegated alternate as provided by the governing board, I hereby 

certify that: 

• The nominee Is a member of a leglslatlve body of an Independent special district whom 

g;;;;r~~ 
(Presiding Officer Signature) 

Phillip L. Bell 
(Print Name) 

President Board of Directors of YGEPP 
(Print TIiie) 

03/1 0/2021 RECEIVED 
(Date) 

MAR 16 2021 
PLEASE ATTACH RESUME FOR NOMINEE -

SAN DIEGO LAFCO 
• Limit two-pages 
• Must be submitted With Nomination Form 



Regina W. Roberts 

distillation equipment used in sulfuric acid and other reprocessing. Designed quartzware for two 
new products and Implemented into vendor production on schedule and at improved cost 
Provided engineering lead for two new $600,000 product start-ups. Managed Interdisciplinary 
group of 20 Engineers and 3 Lab Technielans. 
1979-1993 
Mfg. Engineering Specialist Sr. Hughes Missile System Company, formerly General Dynamics 
ConvairDivision. 

Summary of Experience 
-Led the start-up of several classified programs in low observable and composites manufacturing 
for Department of Defense. Led design efforts for several new machine designs for commercial 
industry, In Reprocessing, Material Handling and Biotech automation. Typical tasks included 
coordination of design, planning, tooling, training, first article inspection, process validation, and 
computer control where applicable. 
-Hand-picked to lead various on-site start-up teams due to wide-ranging knowledge of machines 
and processes. These start-ups were au over the world and required the overcoming of language 
barriers, differing work ethics, and measuring systems. All projects were completed on budget 
and on schedule. 
-Managed a myriad of technical issues and sub-contractors to create a new composite 
manufacturing. facility. 
-Developed and implemented a plan for the integration of the composites facility into a single 
cohesive business unit in order to Improve competitiveness and process control through 
automation, improved methods, and training, Including construction of the facility, selection of 
equipment and certifying processes in a classified environment. 
-Heavily Involved In new program proposals Including brain-storming, proposal activities, and/or 
prototype manufacturing of new products for 15 new programs. 
-Initiated and managed research, developmenl, and production contracts wnh budgets from 
$25,000 to $1,500,000 per year. These projects required the selection of all staff members, 
budgeting, scheduling, conflict resolution, problem solving, customer interface end technical 
oversight In order to ensure successful completion. 
-Prepared proposals and cost estimates to procure new contracted research and development 
projects. 
-Prepared numerous cost analyses tor the Justification of projects and equipment. 
-Highly knowledgeable in the control of chemical and manufacturing processes, and programming 
of Computers and Programmable Logic Controllers. 
-Highly skilled In the use of EXCEL, MS-WORD, SolidWorks, ACAD, MS-PROJECT, etc. to 
maximize personal and organizational efficiency. 

Education: 
-B. A. Chemistry, Minor in Economics University of Cailfomla, San Diego, Revelle College 
-Numerous Design and analysis classes attended at San Diego State University. 
-Several Management and Accounting Classes at National University 

lnven0ona: 
-Co-Inventor on Patent 8038940 for "Automated machine for transferring solution from a source 
microwell plate to a destination miorowell plate• Issued October 18, 2011 
-Co-Inventor on untssued patent for "Material Handling Machine" Docket Number 382329-000008 
dated September 4, 2014 
-Co-Inventor on five other submitted patents, one for co111>osttes, two for processing of Sulfuric 
Acid and two for the digestion of extremely toxic materials and wastes with Sulfuric Acid. All 
patents applications were suspended when each of the businesses were sold. 

Security Clearances: 
Currently Inactive Top Secret Special Access Clearance at Hughes Missie Systems end General 
Dynamics Convair Division. 

Pa1e I 2 



--
--

-

--
•• 

FY 2021 Budget Worksheet 
ay 20. 2021 Second Loo Draft 

··--
!!11.71.. .....,. 
rr.-·-.. -0.-

.-111.UUO 
11.aos.n ....,.,. 

S17Ul&a 7Un...... 
muo - --- ,_ -- --:9S.1B 

11'1.ml 
Cl.OK-

__.,,.
lt,UIUQ.lt 

1111.-.. ..........,_-,,.__. 

S7-.oe-11.-
~...__ .........-· I0.00 

45DIUID 
UDO.DO 

--
SDDOD.--60100.EMT&P.-U..--
&GIZOO,Pwtofns r-- 1""9n 
!i030l>.Slllol-.&--Rllfllr'MCIH ...... -9'0500 .~•~
_____,_ 

·----·-e:1001. -- ,111c. 
51DD2.~»"~ 
51003.a..,_,...,.. _ 
5toOC . fT-·~ 
5f005.011119& r----No-11008.----"""°·--·-11101 . ~~ 
st102.-.-~ t... 
51103. Connet Labor 

511M. ....... 
91105 ...........•,....o-_ _
51107. ___ 

51108 ............. 
11109. Bwn INtMluth FhP-...it 
51110-MDC Re;,law 11UIPLNN 

FY 2021 Budget Worksheet 
May 20, 2021 Second Look Draft.., ___ 
"-·- ..,_ .. 

. ~' - ,. --· ...... 2UO!I -.00- l1,211J111 - -S7.IIID.00 S1,71M.OO 21,71,.. S7,IIDJID 
S2.&0D.OO ID.Ill ·- ..__.., 
'7,5111,00 S&lla.DD 01.601! 11.SOO.OO 

'211.3111.00 110,IIUS u.s,,. 12D,lOOJID ......... - --- .._.. 
lt.000.,,0 ·- 14.~ 11,000.00 

$10,000.00 ......... 
,.__ 

11D.IICIO.III 
111,IQO.OO SUZI.DD ,....,. 111,am.ac 
11,1111.00 ........ ,...... .........- '4.-.ZO 111.1,,.. IZ.$IIO,OO- $1.,121.,:S 10Ul!I •-oo 

lla.cnG.00 ss.aeu• .....,.. ·-. "' 
HI.ma - ....... ffl.OOUO 
___.. 

I01.MLt< 
,..__ ...-.. 

lt,700.00 112.MOn ..__ S&-
110.910.00 ......... 1'1.111% s111,110..00 
113....... S12,4».t4 .....,.. 113,000.ml 
115-1111.0D Sl?.181.00 113.1ft -......... - ....... .._00 

12,MD... 112.:ICO.OO 100.-

_.. 
A.300,00 114,IISZ.III 64.H,.. ......... 

1842.00 --- ···- ........ 
M.ooo.00 14,007.12 -- -

--- -,._....,.._ 
~.· - . 

41,lJOD.OD--SO.Ill-I0.00 
...__ 

-· ., 
S0.00 
I0.111 
I0.00----

l1UIIJIO ..._. ...... .......... ..... 
18.SOO.OO 
$1,000.00 ..... 

ID.Ill--

https://lt,UIUQ.lt


FY 2021 Budget Worksheet 

lMa~• 20. 2021 Second Look Draft 
,.,,.,. l..,.:JOU.. ,.,....... "-- min" ,,..,.....,...... --- --- ~.~·-

512DD,Publlcerlalllon $5,250.00 -- ,...,,. - SO.DO 
11201.CERT 

_... 
so.oa O.OO!I ....... -51 202.Fn-------- ..... SO.DO IIDMOI ..... ..... 

51203.POST-- ISII0-00 seo.oa 11.00!I l600.00 SO.DO 

~ ,,-sp,,no,,., 
91901. t1 11,.-.00 111..0ll.41 ....... .,._ ..... 
51302 • • , i.a. _.,.... St3.Z1UI -- U>.41LOO -,I'"'& .._...., 
51310.,Z - 114,BSD.DD 112.109.74 ...... $14_,,. so.• 
51St2."2._ 111.915.DO $10,111.07 -- $11,111.00 SO.DO 
, N.sta~.-, 
um..,,...,~ S0,00 - -111m , aua.. ...... SO.DO ..... 
51400.~--M'I.....,_.,_ 

_... 
lae.lllUJ' ...- - ...._ 

S1'01. ......... $2.1101.11 """" SI.ICIO.IIO -51402. ~ $31.000.00 SZ,.111.04 .,._.,,. - $12,0DO.DO 

51500. _ ,.EM ,.....,__ 14,CIIIO.OO 11.moo ,,,_ M.000.00 Ill.DO 
51501.~..... $3,DDO.DO 

_... ....... $3,000.00 ..... 
51502. SH9GP GenPPE 114,150.00 SO.DO O.OO!I .,,,150.00 SO.DO 
51503.~0rn: SO.DO s,o.,,us IIDMJt ID.DO I0.00 
51$0<.-- 114.000.DO Sl,111.M ··- $14,000.00 SO.DO 

51IIIO.-""""tr- $132.IIDO.DO SIU1&.1t .,.__.. 1135,0DO.OO ...,..... 
51801 . RC&~Ftlllt StZ...toa."° '9.UfJIO l&.121' IU.A00.00 --
11100.Madlcll--1~ 112.0DO.DO R.411Ja Tl.43% .,!5,oaCI.DO SS,ODOJIO 
51,0, , i;a,.-~ 13,!DO.IIO ..... 0.- ......... - ·"" 

FY 2021 Budget Worksheet 
May 20. 2021 Second Look Draft - N--•~ r•--••..--. ,,,_ ...... _ ra.:r-~ ~1 -......-- .. 

HIIIO , _I_ $11,417.00 su,uo ....... ,,,...,... ---~ .... -72 so.oa 0,CIIJ1' -72 -!0100.DMIIDrl~Senba $0.110 so.oa - SO.DO802D0.-~- 112,000.00 - O.CIIJ1' .......... SO.DO 
IOJOO , ~ ,._ SIi.DO I0,00 I0.00 ------· 141.ltlUA 11.l77.IB s.- ..,,111.M ---- u.•.m.u ....... Ull' a<,oz,.1> -eoooo .Aoallll 1,ou,u,, $11.00 O.OO!I 1Utlllt.JQ -
81DOD.fh1e- ms,_,. $1 ,IMICl.OO o.a,L ...,1.111.oa Ul,U'Z.71 

120D0.--<1'TI 1235.m.oa -.., o.- .,.,_.,, 125.481.00 

..,__ 
83000 .F 1303.477~ S27IJlO 0.001' 1274....... "2l.90UI 
84000.FnCoollllnl 1547,141.M so.oo ....... Rilf.-.00 $44,241.'NI 

--,.CPM-o.....t-- IO.DO I0.00 .,,.,.000.00 ,,,.,_.. '-CNiAadmlnfnl; 

85001. Plemed ~ -·· M05,802.72 --· _.._OM 
NOCH .,..,~IU'T1'...__ 11'1-t.20UII S0.00 O.OO!I 1'14.204.DI I0.00 
ND02. Fil.SISWol'kln L..mnl ~ANt 1150.712.N 143,375.72 >ti...... 11S0.712.N I0.00__ ......, _ 

19.800.00 SO.DO ....... $9.D.OO I0,00----C.. $)7,000.00 $30,718.11 '33524.00 "3~00 ..........., .. .......... 
711011D • ~ 183 6 ~ 1125,000.00 so.oa IU5,000.00 

70001-RCSNatGlnNlltWlnlnbllrucbn 111,000.00 $7,171.1111 rt.an $11,0DO.IIO70002·RCS--- SO.DO SO.DO -70D03-SC9APlnlae S0.00 I0.00 

'IOOIM-Flrl-Lnl- no.oao.oo - ,~ ---~-70005-NewSllllorl~ no.oao.oo SO.DO l80,0DO.IIO 

7'000S. Fn Bidon. I00,000.DO SOO,OD0.00 ,_ 
70007-FhStallcw'I _. _ $17,000.00 $17,000.00 ,~ 
nma .. Ara 5tlllall EleclrtclllEO Conversion M,OD0.110 $4,000.00 

,_ 
ld000 • Alli. .... AceaurdMI S0.00 SIi.DO 



VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of March 2021 

Total Received Total Budget Variance Percent 

March'21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 

Income 
3120 Mitigation Interest 3,596.06 3,596.06 316,000.00 -312,403.94 1% 

4000 Taxes/Benefits 346,954.25 921,015.39 2,683,301.79 -1, 762,286.40 34% 

4040 Interest Inc 4,042.38 13,782.95 24,516.20 -10,733.25 56% 

4041 Interest CFD 08-01 1,070.39 6,213.36 1,250.00 4,963.36 497% 

4050" Mercy Income 0.00 10,700.00 130,000.00 -119,300.00 8% 

4060 First responder 0.00 0.00 15,260.40 -15,260.40 0% 

4070 Fire Prevention 31,023.83 84,093.50 55,000.00 29,093.50 153% 

4080 Cost Recovery 0.00 17,773.94 57,500.00 -39,726.06 31% 

4090 County Enhancement Fund 0.00 30,536.56 47,238.00 -16,701.44 65% 

4090 Donations/Grants/other 2,292.95 16,635.12 57,738.00 -41, 102.88 29% 

Total Income - $ 388,979.86 $ 1,104,346.88 $ 3,387,804.39 $ (2,283,457.51) 33% 

County 

Enhancement Income -....._ 
Fund Cost Recovery YTD Donations/ 

2%~3% 
0% 

Mercy Income 

1% 

Interest CFO 08-01 

0% 

Fire Prevention Grants 
1% 

Taxes/Benefits 

84% 

*Donation is From the San Diego Regional Fire Foundation - a 2020 COVID-19 Grant 

Page 1 of 3 



VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of March 2021 

Expense Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent 

March'21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Spent 

5000 Admin Personnel 21,533.61 238,539.75 381,090.89 (142,551 .14) 63% 

5010 Operations Personnel 95,387.84 1,574,022.66 1,726,349.43 (152,326.77) 91% 

5020 Payroll Taxes/services 62,437.03 369,441 .98 291,316.97 78,125.01 127% 

5100 Admin Services 2,633.27 42,018.88 47,800.00 (5,781.12) 88% 

5110 Contract Services 7,798.76 135,939.70 144,392.00 (8,452.30) 94% 

5120 Community Risk Reduction 0.00 8,061.39 10,232.00 (2,170.61) 79% 

5130 Fire Facilities 4,179.82 81,397.60 81,780.00 (382.40) 100% 

5140 Fire Apparatus 3,450.04 106,099.15 111,300.00 (5,200.85) 95% 

5150 Operations 1,998.83 16,501.69 40,950.00 (24,448.31) 40% 

5160 Training 8,211.00 34,616.56 49,450.00 (14,833.44) 70% 

5170 Communications 1,938.00 139,822.07 150,900.00 (11,077.93) 93% 

5180 Emergency Services 0.00 (4,948.86) 15,500.00 (20,448.86) -32% 

5190 Memberships/Assoc 0.00 8,790.72 11,457.00 (2,666.28) 77% 

Total Expense $ 209,568.20 2,750,303.29 $ 3,062,518.29 $ (312,215.00) 90% 

Net Income $ 179,411.66 $ (1,645,956.41) 1074% 

Communications Expense Emergency 
Operations 5% Services ..--- Memberships/YTD 

0%-------- Associations 
Training 0% 

1% 

Fire Apparatus 
4% 

Fire Fac ll itles 

Community Risk 
Reduction 

0% 

Contract Services 

5% 

Admin Services 
2% 

3% 

Payroll Taxes/services I 
13% 

1% Admin Personnel 

9% 

Operations Personnel 
57% 

Page 2 of 3 



VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of March 2021 

Other Expenses - Capital Outlay Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent 

March'21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Spent 

85500 EngineslEquip - #7 - 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0% 

85600 RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 0.00 1,764.00 11,000.00 -9,236.00 16% 

MES Seek Reveal Fire Pro 4 10,193.45 

Extractor - from grant $ 8,712.64 

85800 Station 3 - Land acquisition 0.00 51,254.50 90,000.00 -38,745.50 57% 

85801 Station 3 - Consulting 0.00 15,000.00 90,000.00 -75,000.00 17% 

85900 Fire Station Security Systems 0.00 8,616.90 0.00 8,616.90 

Total Capital Outlay: 0.00 $ 95,541.49 $ 316,000.00 $ (239,364.60) 

■ RCS Next Gen Capital Outlay YTD 
Infrastructure 

Fire Pro 4 

■ MES Seek Reveal 
2% 

11%• Fire Station Security 
Systems 

9% 

■ Extractor - from 

• Station 3 - Consulting grant$ 

16% 9% 

Station 3 - Land 

acquisition 
53% 

,... Extractor was purchased from the Fire Foundation COVID-19 Grand funds 

BANK BALANCES: 

CB&T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB&T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB&T Training $ 10,333.14 

Payroll Account $ 6,659.46 

General Fund $ 193,653.52 

Mitigation Fund $ 629,399.63 

CFD 08-01 $ 265,576.49 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 1,111,988.49 

Page 3 of 3 



6% 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of April 2021 

Total Received Total Budget Variance Percent 

April'21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 

Income 

3120 Mitigation Revenue 4,915.07 8,511.13 316,000.00 -307,488.87 3% 

4000 Taxes/Benefits 187,055.28 1,108,070.67 2,683,301.79 -1,575,231.12 41% 

4040 Interest Inc 2,060.12 15,843.07 24,516.20 -8,673.13 65% 

4041 Interest CFD 08-01 589.05 6,802.41 1,250.00 5,552.41 544% 

4050" Mercy Income 0.00 10,700.00 130,000.00 -119,300.00 8% 

4060 First responder 0.00 0.00 15,260.40 -15,260.40 0% 

4070 Fire Prevention 7,041.23 91,134.73 55,000.00 36,134.73 166% 

4080 Cost Recovery 7,004.49 24,778.43 57,500.00 -32,721.57 43% 

4090 County Enhancement Fund 0.00 30,536.56 47,238.00 -16,701.44 65% 

4090 Donations/Grants/other 299,638.00 316,273.12 57,738.00 258,535.12 548% 

Total Income - $ 508,303.24 $ 1,612,650.12 $ 3,387,804.39 $ (1,775,154.27) 48% 

*Donation is From the San Diego Regional Fire Foundation - a 2020 COVID-19 Grant 

County 
Enhancement 

Fund 

Cost g~overy 
1% 

0% 

Mercy Income 
1% 

Interest 
CFD 08-01 

0% 

Donations/ 
Grants 

20% 

Income 
VTD 

Taxes/Benefits 
69% 

Page 1 of 3 



VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of April 2021 

Expense Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent 

Aprll'21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Spent 

5000 Admin Personnel 23,033.57 261,573.32 381,090.89 (119,517.57) 69% 

5010 Operations Personnel 101,466.42 1,675,489.08 1,726,349.43 (50,860.35) 97% 

5020 Payroll Taxes/services 94,536.21 463,978.19 291,316.97 172,661.22 159% 

5100 Admin Services 1,204.93 43,223.81 47,800.00 (4,576.19) 90% 

5110 Contract Services 12,983.17 148,922.87 144,392.00 4,530.87 103% 

5120 Community Risk Reduction 0.00 8,061.39 10,232.00 (2,170.61) 79% 

5130 Fire Facilities 4,106.37 85,503.97 81,780.00 3,723.97 105% 

5140 Fire Apparatus 5,690.97 111,790.12 111,300.00 490.12 100% 

5150 Operations 2,060.50 18,562.19 40,950.00 (22,387.81) 45% 

5160 Training 1,025.00 35,641.56 49,450.00 (13,808.44) 72% 

5170 Communications 1,938.00 141,760.07 150,900.00 (9,139.93) 94% 

5180 Emergency Services 0.00 (4,948.86) 15,500.00 (20,448.86) -32% 

5190 Memberships/Assoc 1,575.00 10,365.72 11,457.00 (1,091.28) 90% 

Total Expense $ 249,620.14 $ 2,999,923.43 $ 3,062,518.29 $ (62,594.86) 98% 

Net Income $ 258,683.10 $ (1,387,273.31) 1170% 

Communications Expense Emergency 
Operations 5% Memberships/ServicesYTD

1% Associations0%
Training 0% 

Fi re Apparatus 
4% 

Fire Faci litles 

3% 
Community Risk 

Reduction 
0% 

Contract Services 
5% 

Admin Services 

1% 

Payroll Taxes/services 
15% 

1% 
Admin Personnel 

9% 

Operations Personnel 
56% 

Page 2 of 3 



VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of April 2021 

Other Expenses • Capital Outlay Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent 

April'21 Jul '20 • Jun '21 Jul '20 • Jun '21 Spent 

85500 Engines/Equip • #7 . 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0% 

85600 RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 1,764.00 3,528.00 11,000.00 -7,472.00 32% 

MES Seek Reveal Fire Pro 4 0.00 10,193.45 

Extractor - from grant $ 0.00 8,712.64 

85800 Station 3 - Land acquisition 49,770.00 101,025.00 90,000.00 11,025.00 112% 

85801 Station 3 - Consulting 74,500.00 89,500.00 90,000.00 -500.00 99% 

85900 Fire Station Security Systems 1,660.00 10,277.00 0.00 10,277.00 

Total Capital Outlay: 127,694.00 $ 223,236.09 $ 316,000.00 $ (111,670.00) 

• MES Seek Reveal • RCS Next Gen Capital Outlay YTD 
Infrastructure Fire Pro 4 

4%2% 

• Fire Station Security • Extractor - from 

Systems grant$ 

5% 4% 

Station 3 - Land 
• Station 3 - _ ~ 

acquisition
Consulting 

45% 
40% 

""Extractor was purchased from the Fire Foundation COVID-19 Grand funds 

BANK BALANCES: 

CB&T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB&T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB&T Training $ 7,253.14 

Payroll Account $ 20,397.72 

General Fund $ 144,270.01 

Mitigation Fund $ 689,387.42 

CFD 08-01 $ 275,323.21 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 1,142,997.75 

Page 3 of 3 





VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of May 2021 

Expense Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent 

May'21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Spent 

5000 Admin Personnel 31,072.97 292,646.29 381,090.89 (88,444.60) 77% 

5010 Operations Personnel 124,879.75 1,800,368.83 1,726,349.43 74,019.40 104% 

5020 Payroll Taxes/services 36,922.13 500,900.32 291,316.97 209,583.35 172% 

5100 Admin Services 1,501.84 44,725.65 47,800.00 (3,074.35) 94% 

5110 Contract Services 7,687.88 156,610.75 144,392.00 12,218.75 108% 

5120 Community Risk Reduction 0.00 8,061.39 10,232.00 (2,170.61) 79% 

5130 Fire Facilities 299,619.96 385,123.93 81,780.00 303,343.93 471% 

5140 Fire Apparatus 3,900.58 115,690.70 111,300.00 4,390.70 104% 

5150 Operations 0.00 18,562.19 40,950.00 (22,387.81) 45% 

5160 Training 1,637.50 37,279.06 49,450.00 (12,170.94) 75% 

5170 Communications 19,197.47 160,957.54 150,900.00 10,057.54 107% 

5180 Emergency Services 414.50 (4,534.36) 15,500.00 (20,034.36) -29% 

5190 Memberships/Assoc 0.00 10,365.72 11,457.00 (1,091.28) 90% 

Total Expense $ 526,834.58 $ 3,526,758.01 $ 3,062,518.29 $ 464,239.72 115% 

Net Income $ 1,225,369.04 $ (161,904.27) 1612% 

Communications Expense Emergency 
Operations 5% Memberships/ServicesYTD1% AssociationsTraining 0% 

0% 
1% \ 

Admin Personnel 

Community Risk__..., 

Reduction 

0% 

Contract Services 

5% 

Admin Services 

1% 

Fire Apparatus 

3% 

8% 

/ Operations Personnel 
51% 

Payroll Taxes/services 

14% 

Page 2 of 3 



VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of May 2021 

Other Expenses - Capital Outlay Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent 

May'21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 Spent 

85500 Engines/Equip - #7 0 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0% 

85600 RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 1,938.00 5,466.00 11,000.00 -5,534.00 50% 

MES Seek Reveal Fire Pro 4 10,193.45 0.00 10,193.45 

Extractor - from grant $ 8,712.64 0.00 8,712.64 

85800 Station 3 - Land acquisition 0.00 101,025.00 90,000.00 11,025.00 112% 

85801 Station 3 - Consulting 0.00 89,500.00 90,000.00 -500.00 99% 

85900 Fire Station Security Systems 0.00 10,277.00 0.00 10,277.00 

Total Capital Outlay: $ 1,938.00 $ 225,174.09 $ 316,000.00 $ (90,825.91) 

■ MES Seek Reveal ■ RCS Next Gen Capital Outlay YTD 
Fire Prci 4Infrastructure 

4%2% 

■ Fire Station Security ■ Extractor - from 
Systems grant$ 

5% 4% 

Station 3 - Land 
■ Station 3 - Consulting acquisition

40% 45% 

""Extractor was purchased from the Fire Foundation COVID-19 Grand funds 

BANK BALANCES: 

CB&T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB&T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB&T Training $ 7,253.14 

Payroll Account $ 21,486.60 

General Fund $ 258,361.90 

Mitigation Fund $ 669,551.41 

CFD 08-01 $ 192,950.95 

Grant Account $ 222,094.53 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 1,378,064.78 

Page 3 of 3 



RESOLUTION 2021-32 

CFO 2008-1-ANNEXATION 

TERRA-GEN - ENERGY STORAGE 

189-013-20-00 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-3.2 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, .f•mended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at sectioR~11 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the V_.,Center Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Comrodhft)' ~ ~ ies District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFD"), and ',. 

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for t~e· dnd is empowere~.the authority to 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires to und ke"'proceedings to annex¥ it_ory to the 
CFO, and 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedi ,~"'a4x·territory to Community Facilities 
District No.2008-1 District has been rei,¥ed from land ~wning not less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the C. \ 

WHEREAS, the petition dated June 1 O, 2 2\ has.•found td~et the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, a~d ", \ /,, , ... 

WHEREAS, this Board, ·»p!fg ~\ted indil"1~S',.cf interestlr9m the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be anne jP the CFO.,.filt;>w de~-;-tb proceed with the annexation to the CFD in 
order to finance th l.ence of the cbs.,fs of certa~ PiJblic services and facilities necessary or 
incident to developm io the cy. .. \ 
NOW, TH~. BE ·AE~:GLVED os,1ffllJt~d of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 
Protectiori~- s{G!lows: 

/ 1•' ' 

1. Tl(js Bbard hereby fin~_~Q.d d~.rmires that public convenience and necessity require that 
territo~6e,._~dded to the C"!?':be forine4}and that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the a~ !ion of territo~ tQ,the CFO pursuant to the Act. 

2. The name~ ~ ..existing.tPJ is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1." 

\.. ~-"' ~ 3. The territory inc~aa~r.rjhe existing CFO is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessme~t~•tommunity Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFD in the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 

https://indil"1~S',.cf


4. The types of services financed by the CFO and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFD and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFD. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFO to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and 
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valor:em property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax amon~~,.parcels of real property 
within the CFD, as now in existence and following the annexatio~~ -sed herein, in sufficient 
detail to_allow each landowner withi~ the territory proposed t? ~ ~nrlle.x~~ to th~ ~FD to estimate 
the maximum amount suet, owner will have to pay are descr~d Jn~ ta1J,1n Exh1b1t A attached to 
the Resolution of Fonnation, which by this reference is i'7fpqr,/ted h~',. 

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hjerin{'op'the annexation ~ ~·tory to the CFO 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionm . ~f6 p.m., or as soon the ~ as 
practicable, on July 15, 2021, at the Valley Cent Mt,nieipal Wa~.,.pistrict, at 29 · "\I.alley Center 
Road, Valley Center, California. At the hearing, th . 6afd will ocf~der and finally det~mine 
whether the public interest, convenience and necess~ ~w-'if)e annexation of territory to the 
CFD. Should the Board detennine to a~. ex territory tot~ C'O',a special election will be held to 
authorize ~he levy of the special tax in c~~w::i~e with the~6C~dures ~on!ained in Government 
Code section 533~6. If held, the propos \',o~\~,ocedure at~.-~lect10~ 1s exp_ected to be a 
landowner vote with each landowner of ~d as"O{ Che-close oNb,~-,Hearmg having one vote for 
each acre of land or portion thereof owned~in th~IJfdry,_._to be'~Qnexed to the CFD. Ballots 
for the special election ~ay~il~~~uted by~\i_il 9!'.b,11·p~na1 sirvice. At ~he time and place set 
forth above for the Hearlr(g; ,any~terested pe~on. ~eluding all,persons owning lands or 
registered to vote w?tl~propos\Ef"yFD, m~a'ppear and be heard. 

7. The District may a~. advanJ o/(unds or w\_~in-kind from any source, including, but not 
limited to, private perso 01:,p~~~e.s. fp~ B!!.._}\~thor:ized purpose, including, but not limited 
to, paying ~ •-incurr tii,\fttp,· District ln~~exation of territory to the CFD. The District 
may ent~hf.o~~J!len~ilb-the person or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to 
repayAl 9r·a portion~16e.,fun~~~dyanced; or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cost~Ylf1lfhever is less, h{.t~ work~'A'4<1~d, as determined by this Board, with or without interest. 

B. The D~_Secretary is Hft~_py directed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publication "~me in a ne~per published in the area of the CFD. The publication shall be 
completed at -- ~ ,~eve=d. IsJ>ef?re the dat~ of the public hearing in Sect(o~ 6. The Secretary 
shall also cause · 'oti~ of , ~earing to be given to each property owner w1th1n the CFD by first 
class mail, postage ,~ ~ fo each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax 
records of the District 9-tas otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 

2 of 3 



Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for 
any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFD, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD 
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFD, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents wt).ich they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and compjY''wlt) the terms and intent of 
this resolution. / ,, .,, 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the va..{y CE AFire Protection District on 
the 17th day of June, 2021 by the following vote:/ 

Ayes: 
Noes: . 

Absent: ~ 
Abstain: ' · 

".'-ATTEST: 

President, Board of Directors~ 
/ 

Secretary, Board of D 

3 of 3 



STAFF REPORTS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
(760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 

June 17, 2021 

Fire Chief's Report 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board 

1. The Valley Center Fire Department had a busy month with Emergency Incidents, 
Simultaneous Incidents, Public Outreach and Regional Training 

2. ALS Program: Protocol Updates, New DEA online Narcotics Systems 
3. Operational Area Update: Fire School, Local and Southern California Brush Fire Responses 
4. Local and Regional Training: Medic CE and Mental Wellness Check-in 
5. Cal Fire Valley Center Battalion: Station 71 is fully staffed. 
6. Law Enforcement/ Fire /Tribal lnteragency Operations: Western Days: Incident Action Plan 

Creation for the Guns and Hoses Chili Cook-off and Country Fair on July 2nd and Western 
Days Parade: July 3rd 

7, Land Acquisition: Escrow Packages have been Signed and Notarized. We are ready to 
transfer funds to close escrow. 

8. Fire Station 3 Development: Secured Funding Sources: District 5 Neighborhood Re
Investment Grant: $100,000. SGD&E Foundation Grant: $126,000. Pending Funding Sources: 
Terragen-Valley Center ESS Foundation Grant: $250,000. Valley Center Fire Department 
Foundation Community Funding Goal: $60,000. 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://vcfpd.org


VCFPD OPERATIONAL REPORT: May 2021 

Month/1v Inc1·c1,ent Data: 
VCFPD8t VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD YCFPO 
atlon 1 statron2 S'lation2 Slation2 Admin Admln 
E161 E162 OESWT R9162 Co,nmand PnMlntlon 

Total Total TDlal Total Total Total 
Incident,, Incidents Incidents lneldenta Jncidenta lncldenl8 

JAN 116 50 7 74 9 2 

FEB 94 38 1 59 5 1 

MAR 91 41 4 65 5 1 

APR 95 38 4 65 2 2 

MAY 115 50 4 71 12 2 

JUN 

JUL 

AUG 

SEP 

OCT 

NOV 

DEC 

lastMonth 95 38 4 65 2 2 

2020 
Year to Date 972 516 47 480 86 35 

2021 
Year lo Dale 511 217 20 334 33 8 

YTD% 
Chanae 

MercyUSA Mercy Mercy Mercy Men:y Mercy 
Medic 11 Medic S2 Medic 70 Medic 71 Medic: 7S 

Amoolance 
Response■ 16 2 18 99 7 
Cole Grade 
lr,c:idenla 
0-U01 lo 
04/30 2021 

AulD Aid Aulo Aid Total Tumoi,t Travel 
Rece""'d Glwn lncideru Tim& Time 

Total Total Total Unit go·· 90n 
Incident& Incidents Responses Percendle Percentile 

48 46 210 0:2:26 0:15:22 

45 27 158 0:2:10 0:14:08 

49 22 157 0:2:02 0:14:06 
38 19 166 0:1:25 D:12:56 

57 30 193 0:1:40 0:13:08 

38 19 166 0:1:25 0:12:56 

422 346 1824 0:2:11 0:16:27 

237 144 884 0:2:20 0:14:52 

7% -10% 
90th 91)111 

Total Unfl TotalUn~ Percentile Percentile
Raspo,.es Tral'lllpOrts TurrlOVI Travel 

126 92 0:2:28 0:16:18 

12 0:1:40 0:10:16 

Response 
Tbne 

gom 
Percentile 

0:17:09 

0:15:09 

0:15:02 

0:13:53 

0:14:02 

0:13:53 

0:17:43 

0:16:21 

-8% 
90111 

PeR<>ntlle 
Response 

0:18:11 

0:12:02 

Firefighters in the program: 32 
• Firefighter Driver Operators: 1 
• Firefighter Paramedics: 09 
• Firefighter EMTs: 23 
• Fire Explorers: 1 O 

Apparatus andEquipment: 

• Station 1: E-161 - In Shop Out of Service Aux Pump 

• C-1601 In Service 
• C-1602 In Service 
• P-1650 In Service 

• Station 2: E-162 - In Service 
RS-162- In Service 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

E-169 - In Service 

C-1603- In Service/ Vaccinations 
P-1651 ln Service 

E-168-ln Reserve 
OES WT62: In Service 
Valley Center Fire Station 2 

28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 



Special Training and Future Events: 

• MOU Negotiations Completed: June 9, 2021 
• Budget: Final Draft Completed for Board Review. 
• Planning Group Evacuation Sub•Committee Meeting: June 24, 2021 on Zoom 6:30pm 
• Valley Center Fire Safe Council: Chipping Days, Grants for Evacuation Route and Vegetation 

Management 

Legislative I Political Updates: 

None at this time 

Grants/Awards: 

• AFG Grant Application: 2020 Regional Cardiac Monitor Purchase, VHF Portable Radio Purchase 
• AFG Grant 2020 Application: Type 1 Fire Engine Purchase 
• SHSGP: 2021 Grant Application: $14,150 Structure PPE 
• UASI: 2020 Grant Application $3200 for Succession Training 

Significant Incidents/Station Activities: 

• Vegetation Fire: Vesper and Valley Center Road: 7 Acres 
• Rescue TC: Valley Center Road and Lilac. 1 Major Trauma 
• Near Drowning: Calle De Vista: Transported to Children's via Reach Air 
• Vegetation Fire: Husted and Fruitvale 

Trauma Intervention Program (TIP): 

• 4 TIP responses for the month of May to Valley Center. TIP is responding to the scene on all incidents. 

Josef G. Napier 
Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 



Community Risk Reduction Division 
Fire Marshal's Report 
May 2021 
Significant Events since last report: 

• More Park Circle homes in progress 
• Energy Storage System Progress 
• SDG&E Undergrounding Progress 
• Mandatory Inspection Report/Resolution 
• SDG&E wildland fair 

Operations with the CRR Division: 
• Weed AbatemenVDSI: 

o Volunteers are back. Handling complaints and prepping for weeds 
• "The Business of Prevention" conducted this month: 

3.1.4 Special Fire Protection Installations - Energy Storage Thennal 1 

4.16 Other Services Not Listed 2 

2 .1. 1 New Residential or Remodel Plan Review 66 

2.1.3 Residential Fire Sprinklers N FPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R 66 

2.3.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit Plan Review 2 

2.3.6 Minor Grading Plans 1 

2.3.7 Major Grading Plan 1 



Park Circle / Orchatd Run Development Statur Ritf-1 

Total lDl5 In Project ~3 

l.otiSold to Developers 501 
Lots Unsold 132 

lots In l'TogreH 127 

Lots Remaining 360 

lots Fi11alized 14 

MittptlonTomi $845,478.18 

Mltl,atlanRemalnlna $610,4n.26 

MIIQlatlonComplete $235,000.92 

Plan Check Total $298,095.GO 

Plan Chedc llemalnlng $214,200.00 

Plan Cbl!dc Com~ $83,119$.00 
\ 
I 

i- Park Circle/Orchard Run Lots in Development 
1.ots Fi n.11,ed 
2a,. 

1 

J.ot. Rema inln1 

Park Cirde/Orr.hard Run Mitigation Totals 

Mitigation Comple12 

L
Park Circle/Orchard Run Plan Check Fees 

Park Circle/Orchard Run Lots 

Lots Unsold 
ID,991 

50.1 
I I.DU Sold to Developers 

loLS 111 Progress 

JS3 

Mlti1atlon Remaining 

7J Z% 

Pia h Oicdl C,,mplelll 

Pion Ol•dl Remaining 

I 



NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION 2021-29 

CFD 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

TRAILSIDE@ PARK CIRCLE 

186-780-02-10-00, 186-770-01-40-00, 186-771-41-70-00 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-29 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION_DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory to the Community Facilities District 
2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to a vote by the tat,d,ow~rs,of the real property 
located within the jurisdictional boundaries of the CF~-on May~&';-2021; and 

WHEREAS, seven (7) votes (1 vote per ac~f w,as cast by a proper111a~ ballot in 
favorof the levy of special taxes within the:p~cribed territory of the CFQ; ard 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of votes were ·~sUh favor of levying special taxes 
within the CFO; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESO~VED~f . 
The results of the electiol}. a~ sufficie~ tQ levy,sp~,a~ ~xes,.vilithin the CFD are 
hereby certified. 

PASSED, APP~\(l:D, AND AD(>PTED·~y,,the Board of Directors of the Valley 
Center Fire Protectioh,Distri~'att.a .~_gularly~set,eduled Board Meeting thereof, this 
17th day of June, 202j hya·upanimqJ.Jsvete~. 

Secretary 
Board of Di~ctors 

Fire Station #72 Fire Station #73 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 



·

RESOLUTION NO.2021-30 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF A 

REPORT MADE BY FIRE CHIEF JOSEF NAPIER, REGARDING THE INSPECTION 
OF CERTAIN OCCUPANCIES REQUIRED TO PERFORM ANNUAL INSPECTIONS 

IN SUCH OCCUPANCIES PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 13146.2 AND 13146.3 OF THE 
CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE. 

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code Sec~13146.4 was added in 

2018, and became effective on September 27, 2018; a~ , 

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Cod,fie'ci~ t3146.2 and 13146.3 

requires all fire departments, including the Va, 9/ ~nter Fire Prq~ion District, that 

provide fire protection services to perform ~_pnu,1,rnspecti~_ns in eve~il,ding used as 

a public or private school, hotel, motel, lo<JW~house,;a~artment house~.)md certain 

residential care facilities for compliance with buikfng...s1'rJdards, as provided and, 

WHEREAS, California He~--~":5~fety Co,Section 13146.4 requires all fire 

departments, including the Valley \~ntef:, fl~re.__ ~~tet~~o,, ?istrict, that provide fire 

protection services to reB-OO. annually,to;\ its ;d~stedng'-aulhority on its compliance 
~✓ "'· \, ,. . 

with Sections 13146.~n,d...18,146.3 and, · , 

WHEREA9("tiJe· Board of -t1e Valle ·~~nter Fire Protection District intends this 

Resolution to fulfilf"the~r~qu!~ eQfs..of _th~ ~Jornia Health & Safety Code regarding 

acknowledgmeQtpf the,V::tfley·Center F-ir~ Pfpfection District compliance with California 

Healt~--a'njf·Seclio~·1-a.1~ an_d 13146.3. -s;-

<tt,(ow, THEREFQR~, ~e,_'il ,RESOLVED by the Board of the Valley Center Fire 

Prote~'Qistricl that •¥f!oa;d'e~pressly acknowledges the measure of compliance 

of the Vall~ C.enter Fir, ijrotection District with California Health and Safety Code 
. ---~ , l 

Sections 13146-~'ta~q.-13,'46.3 in the area encompassed by the County of San Diego,
-, - ,-·. 

as follows: 'v"· 

A. EDUCATIONAL GROUPE OCCUPANCIES: 

Educational Group E occupancies are generally those public and private schools, 

used by more than six persons at any one time for educational purposes through 

the 12th grade. Within the Valley Center Fire Protection District, there lie six 

Group E occupancies, buildings, structures and/or facilities. 



/ purposes o 

· sleeping units, 

etc /4~, well as ottitl{'>residential 

During fiscal year 2020-2021, due the COVID-19 pandemic, the Valley Center 

Fire Protection District completed 3 of the six Group E occupancies, buildings, 

structures and/or facilities. This is a compliance rate of 50% for this reporting 

period. As the Pandemic restrictions lift, the remaining three inspections are 

scheduled with the school administration, and will be completed before July 1, 

2021. 

Additional items of note regarding this compliance 

accompanying staff report for this resolution. 

B. RESIDENTIAL GROUP R OCCUPANCIES: 

Residential Group R occupancies, for . · 

generally those occupancies contai,0 

motels, apartments (three units o~Ore), 

occupancies (including a number of res~¥~facilities). These residential 

care facilities have a nu~~ ca.(. ~!fferent ~-classifications, and they may 

contain residents or clients th~ ·b.,ave..@ taoge of ~e'tls., including those related to 

custodial care, mobmty impairll\e'mts, ..... , · -dis~ties, etc. The residents 

may also b~, · tory o - b .ric1den. Wfthin the Valley Center Fire 

Protection)m~frfct, there up R (and their associated sub-categories} 
' 

occupancie~ this na 

I~ two G 

Durjftg fiical ~020-20~, he ' alley Center Fire Protection District~ T 

1:Tlj)letea-~ el- ~n~l'· inspection of two Group R occupancies, buildings,£

structures andl"\fe~ili~-- >his is a compliance rate of 100 % for this reporting 

~d. There wa' ~n im~act on these inspections from the Pandemic, but 

fort~lt!I~ they ye few in number, and the inspections were completed on 

6/10/20~ · - -~ ✓,/ 

Additional it~s·· of note regarding this compliance rate can be found in the 

accompanying staff report for this resolution. 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) ss. 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICJ 

/ . . 
I, Regina Roberts, Secretary of the Bqafd}'!ff Directors of the Va ~Genter Fire 

Protection District certify that the foregoing ~ution wao/8ct.opted by th~~Wd for the 
Valley Center Fire Protection District, at a regh(pr meeting held on the 17th )i~y of June, 
2021. '·· . .I/ 

APPR~OAS TO F~~l: "i,i' 
San Dieg~ u.nty Attorno/~ Office 

BY:-- _rn_e_y" ->..,.........~--A-tto_ ~ / 

Attachments: 
• Exhibit "1" - Staff Report 

,-k · . 

<:t<~:>\;;•. ,, 
. ·\ , "· ')

··.:\ / 

·, ' . .,. 

·: l 

, \ .. 

BY:----------Regina Roberts, Secretary 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 



Exhibit 1 

VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
{760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 

Staff Report 

June 17, 2021 

Josef Napier, Fire Chief 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

The following are the required inspections per California Health & Safety Code Sections 
13146.2 and 13146.3 during fiscal year 2020-2021: 

Valley Center High School, 31322 Cole Grade (Scheduled); 

Oak Glen High School, 14172 West Oak Glen (Completed); 

Valley Center Middle School, 28102 N. Lake Wohlford (Scheduled); 

Valley Center Elementary School, 28751 Cole Grade (Scheduled); 

Valley Center Primary, 14249 Fruitvale (Completed); 

Lilac School, 30109 Lilac (Completed); 

Perpetual Help Homecare, 29531 MacTan (Completed); 

Blueberry Hill Manor, 13227 Blueberry Hill (Completed); 

Any questions regarding inspections may be directed to the Community Risk Reduction 
Division. 

Respectfully, 

Jim Davidson, Fire Marshal 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://vcfpd.org


~

~

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-31 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection District (the "District") and between George Segal, 
Trustee of the George Segal Revocable Trust under agreement dated September 24, 1994 entered 
into an Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Rea] Property and Joint Escrow Instructions 
("Agreement") effective March 18, 2020 (the 11Effecti:~)~~y and between George Segal, 
Trustee ofthe George Segal Revocable Trust wider agreo/.;:,atecl~tember 24, 1994. 

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides for the purchase~( .l ~ o;;eal property (real property 

description Exhibit A); and ~ "' 

WHEREAS, the District will execute the"' IJ(chase agreement with ~ · .,purchase the 10-acre 
property for $330,000 for a future Fire Facit~·~. '<-, 
WHEREAS, the District Fire Chief is hereby auth} ~filKl-,directed to pr -are and execute the 
~s~er of funds from the Distris:t)(!~ t ~American ~ and Escrow Company on behalf of the 
District; and . -v. °',:, 

' _' ' "\~\ .~
. 
. 

·· ~ 
' ,... \/" ~-) 

WHEREAS, the District F'ire""~hief is h~~y auff~~ and dip;,ted to execute and sign all of the 
necessary documents ~ ,-mmpi~.the escro~, ¢!~s ~rcl-'the sale of the real property to the 
District; and (✓ •~ . \ '\;· :-.., i ; ',
NOW, THEREroRE,~ Bo d ,,.of Directo~ oJ --Valley Center Fire Protection District does 
hereby ad~_ami,,'fl!l_p~e th~-41 cl1ase"'o!:ll)~'!.~~9fRe.al Property as described in (Exhibit A).

/ "-· :3;; , , ~ ) 
PA~s:b> ~~. ADOPTE-~ t th~-"B.,o~ ~-~.Dire~tors on the 17

th 
day ofJwie, 2021 by the following 

vote. ,;1. ., ./ _; 
'\'' ~ , 

Ayes: y\ 
Noes: 

), .,S.~r :I
Absent: ~/4·~ y 

:·.!,,<?~~

Abstain: 

Attest: 

Phil Bell, President Valley Center Fire Protection District Board ofDirectors 

Regina Roberts, Valley Center Fire Protection District Board Secretary 

https://cl1ase"'o!:ll)~'!.~~9fRe.al


Legal Description of Real Property 

EXHIBIT A 

PARCEL B OF CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE B/C-20-0079 DESCRIBED AS THE EAST 
10.00 ACRES OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 1 WEST, SAN 
BERNARDINO MERIDIAN, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 
ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT THEREOF. WHERE THE WEST LINE OF SAID EAST 
10.00 ACRES IS PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 31. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, ALL URANIUM, THORIUM AND ALL OTHER MATERIALS 
DETERMINED TO BE PECULIARLY ESSENTIAL TO THE PRODUCTION OF FISSIONABLE 
MATERIAL AS EXCEPTED IN DEED RECORDED OCTOBER 21, 1963 AS FILE NO. 187756 
WHICH RECITES: "AS RESERVED FOR THE USE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
IN DEED RECORDED OCTOBER 7, 1953". 



cc: 

Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority 
SusanBlankenburg, General Manager 

595 Market Street, Suite2100 
San Francisco, CA 94.105 

Office 415-536-4005 Fax 415-536-8499 

Date: May 20, 2021 

To: FAIRA Membership 

From: Susan Blankenburg 

Subject: NOTICE OF NOMINATION RESULTS AND VOTING PROCEDURE FOR THE FIRE 
AGENCIES INSURANCE RISKAUTI-tORITY - GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
POSITIONS 

Dear FAIRA Member: 

After receipt and completion ofall nominations recei..ed by our office, we are pleased to announce the 
individuals representing theirMember Distric1s ha..e been nominated or required to stand for election to 
the Go\eming Board positions, as required by the Joint Powers ofAuthority Agreement. These 
individuals and the Districts they represent are listed below: 

Chief Brian Boggeln Alpine FPO 

Chief Reno DiTullio Jr. Aromas Tri-County FPD 

Chief Mike Sims Bonita Sunnyside FPO 

Chief Don Butz Lakeside FPD 

Chief Scott Draper Mason Valley FPO (Permanent Seat per JPA) 

Director Rhonda Haynes Orange County Fire Authority (Permanent Seat per JPA) 

A ballot has been enclosed to cast your District's wtes for the four(4) vacancies on the Authority 
Go..erning Board. The four candidates receiving the highest number ohotes (wte for no more than four) 
wm be elected. 

Please return the ballotfonn to this office or via email to Alex Banks (Alex Banks@AJG.com) no 
later than June 21•, 2021. 

le E. Bacigalupi, Authority Counsel 

mailto:Banks@AJG.com


BALLOT 

FAIRA MEMBER ELECTION BALLOT FOR 
GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The __V_a_l_le~y_C_e_n_te_r_F_i_re_P_ro_te_ct_io_n_D_i_st_n_·c_t____ (Member Name), a member of pAJRA, 

hereby votes the following for four (4) of the individuals listed below to represent the District, and to 

fill the four (4) FAJRA Board of Directors positions effective July 1, 2021. 

The __V_a_lle_,y'-----C_e_nt_e_r_F_ir_e_P_r_ot_e_c_tio_n_D_is_tr_ic_t____ (Member Name), has authorized the 

election by motion of the Board made and passed on June 17 2021. 

Mark thebox for the candidate of choice. 

Title/Name Member Agency 

Chief Brian Boggeln Alpine FPD D 
Chief Reno DiTullio Jr Aromas Tri-County FPD D 
Chief Mike Sims Bonito Sunnyside FPD D 

DGrief Don Butz lakeside FPD 

Dated: June 17 2021 Phil Bell, President 

Chairman of District/Authority Board or Designated 
Person 

ATTFST: 

Regina Roberts, Secretary 

District/Authority Board Clerk or Designated Person 



BALLOT 

FAIRA MEMBER ELECTION BALLOT FOR 
GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The __V_a_l_le_,_y_C_e_n_t_e_r_F_ire_P_ro_t_e_ct_io_n_D_is_tr_ict_____ (Member Name), a member of FAIRA, 

hereby votes the following for four ( 4) of the individuals listed below to represent the District, and to 

fill the four (4) FAIRA Board of Directors positions effe:tive July 1, 2021. 

The __V_a_ll_ey~C_e_n_te_r_F_ir_e_P_r_o_te_c_ti_on_D_is_t_ric_t____ (Member Name), has authorized the 

election by motion of the Board made and passed on June 17 2021. 

Mark thebox for the candidate of choice. 

Title/Name Member Agency 

Chief Brian Boggeln Alpine FPD D 
Chief Reno DiTullio Jr Aromas Tri-County FPD D 
Chief Mike Sims Bonito Sunnyside FPD D 
Grief Don Butz lakeside FPO D 

Dated: June 17 2021 Phil Bell, President 

Chairman of District/Authority Board or Designated 
Person 

ATI'FST: 

Regina Roberts, Secretary 

Oishi.ct/Authority Board Clerk or Designated Person 

https://Oishi.ct


40000. Benefit Fees/Standby (515001) 

40100. Taxes, Property (315000) 

40200 . CFD-2000-1 (315002) 

40300. CFD-2008-01 (315003) 

40400 . General Fund Interest 

40500 . Mercy Transport Fees 

40600 . First Responder Fees 

40700 . Community Development Fees 

40800 . Fire Prevention Inspection Fees 

40900 . CFAA Reimbursement 

40901 . CFAA Payroll & Admin Reimbursement 

40902 . CFAA Equipment Reimbursement 

41000 . Fixed Asset Disposal 

42000 . Incident Cost Recovery-Fire USA 

43000 . Training Reimb-Target & Palomar 

44000 . Fire Foundation Fund 

45000 . Fire Explorer Post Donations 

46000 . Applied UASI Grant Income 

47000. Applied SHSGP Grant Income 

48000 . Applied Grant Income-Other 

49000 - NCD JPA Capital Equipment Reimbursement 

Budget Totals 
Total Operating Revenue 
Total Revenue 
Total Personnel, Maintenance and Operating 
,Capltal OUtlay - Expe-
!Total Expenau 
lOperational Budget: ~urplua 

$1 ,673,387.82 

$594,292.13 

$305,121.84 

$110,500.00 

$24,516.20 

$130,000.00 

$15,260.40 

$52,000.00 

$7,000.00 

$233,759.19 

$20,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$2,500.00 

$50,000.00 

$15,300.00 

$10,500.00 

$0.00 

$13,500.00 

$13,738.00 

$20,000.00 

$3,301,375.58 
$3,127,625.58 
$3,117,178.29 

$316,000.00 
$3,433,878.29 

$193,147.29 

$1 ,654,392.57 

$569,372.11 

$312,574.16 

$150,418.13 

$21,083.00 

$42,783.33 

$0.00 

$21,626.30 

$1,803.85 

$172,255.52 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$750.00 

$17,584.62 

$27,397.50 

$10,500.00 

$0.00 

$4,800.00 

$0.00 

$304,072.64 

$3,311,413.73 
$3,311,413.73 

$800,1114.U 
$0.00 

$900,1114.55 
$2,411,249.18 

98.86% 

95.81% 

102.44% 

136.13% 

86.00% 

32.91% 

0.00% 

41 .59% 

25.77% 

73.69% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

30.00% 

35.17% 

179.07% 

100.00% 

#DIV/01 

35.56% 

0.00% 

1520.36% 

$1,680,943.51 

$580,801 .24 

$300,304.69 

$151,289.05 

$24,516.20 

$42,000.00 

$15,260.00 

$120,000.00 

$7,000.00 

$0.00 

$145,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$1 ,500.00 

$20,000.00 

$22,889.00 

$396,500.00 

$500.00 

$13,500.00 

$14,150.00 

$336,288.00 

$20,000.00 

$3,902,441.69 
$4,133,426.19 
$3,G90,551.81 

$178,023.00 
$4,088,574.88 

$114,851.13 

$7,555.69 

-$13,490.89 

-$4,817.15 

$40,789.05 

$0.00 

-$88,000.00 

-$0.40 

$68,000.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 $61,503.67 (Includes cfaa admin fee) 
$125,000.00 combine with cfaa reimbursement for 2021 budget 

$0.00 combine with cfaa reimbursement for 2021 budget 

-$1,000.00 

-$30,000.00 

$7,589.00 IFire 98 and TS 

$386,000.00 

$500.00 

$0.00 

$412.00 

$316,288.00 

$814,825.30 
$719,580.30 
-$27, 121.43 

$0,00 

-$27, 1:zt.43 
$748,881.73 

1 

https://748,881.73
https://719,580.30
https://814,825.30
https://316,288.00
https://386,000.00
https://7,589.00
https://30,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://125,000.00
https://61,503.67
https://68,000.00
https://88,000.00
https://40,789.05
https://4,817.15
https://13,490.89
https://7,555.69
https://114,851.13
https://4,088,574.88
https://178,023.00
https://3,G90,551.81
https://4,133,426.19
https://3,902,441.69
https://20,000.00
https://336,288.00
https://14,150.00
https://13,500.00
https://396,500.00
https://22,889.00
https://20,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://145,000.00
https://7,000.00
https://120,000.00
https://15,260.00
https://42,000.00
https://24,516.20
https://151,289.05
https://300,304.69
https://1,680,943.51
https://2,411,249.18
https://900,1114.55
https://3,311,413.73
https://3,311,413.73
https://304,072.64
https://4,800.00
https://10,500.00
https://27,397.50
https://17,584.62
https://172,255.52
https://1,803.85
https://21,626.30
https://42,783.33
https://21,083.00
https://150,418.13
https://312,574.16
https://569,372.11
https://654,392.57
https://193,147.29
https://3,433,878.29
https://316,000.00
https://3,117,178.29
https://3,127,625.58
https://3,301,375.58
https://20,000.00
https://13,738.00
https://13,500.00
https://10,500.00
https://15,300.00
https://50,000.00
https://2,500.00
https://10,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://233,759.19
https://7,000.00
https://52,000.00
https://15,260.40
https://130,000.00
https://24,516.20
https://110,500.00
https://305,121.84
https://594,292.13
https://673,387.82


50000 . Explorer Post $2,000.00 $519.00 25.95% $500.00 -$1,500.00 

50100. EMT & Paramedic License Renewal $4,500.00 $1,278.00 28.40% $4,500.00 $0.00 

50200 . Palomar College TuiUon $7,850.00 $1,704.00 21.71% $7,850.00 $0,00 

50300 . Station & Apparatus References $2,500.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,500.00 $0,00 

50400 . Target Solutions $7,500.00 $6,870.00 91.60% $6,603.00 -$897.00 

50500 . Training & Expenses $20,300.00 $10,862.85 53.51% $20,300.00 $0.00 

50600 . Training Expenses - UASI $9,400.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,800.00 -$4,600.00 ... - - -~--- ---~ 
- ~ 

~· - ~ .... ;i._-,-~~- --- • ==--- - -~--
51000 . Service Awards & Commendations $1,000.00 $149.03 14.90% 

51001. Contingencies & Misc. $10,000.00 $1,466.49 14.66% $10,000.00 $0.00 

51002. Advertising FF Recruitment $11,800.00 $1,824.00 15.46% $11,800.00 $0.00 

51003 . Bank Fees / Interest Expense $1,500.00 $155.00 10.33% $1,500.00 $0.00 

51004 . IT Equipment & Software $2,500.00 $4,465.24 178.61% $2,500.00 $0.00 

51005. Office & Computer Supplies $6,500.00 $6,928.13 106.59% $6,500.00 $0.00 

51006 . Election/Annexation Service $10,000.00 $3,862.74 38.63% $10,000.00 $0.00 
--- -- ,,.- ----- .--=====-

- ~--- --- -·· - ~~--
51100. Broadband Services & Telephone $58,332.00 $26,200.37 44.92% $70,000.00 $11,668.00 l add station 3 

51101 . Professional Services $39,460.00 $51,599.24 130.76% $39,460.00 so.00 1 

51102. Equipment Rental/Copier Lease $8,700.00 $2,940.27 33.80% $8,700.00 $0.00 1 

51103 . Contract Labor $10,910.00 $8,636.78 79.16% $10,910.00 $0.00 

51104. Printing,Repro&Digital Map Serv $13,000.00 $12,438.84 95.68% $13,000.00 $0.00 

51105. Insurance $15,500.00 $17,531.00 113.10% $25,000.00 $9,500.00 

51106. Crew Scheduling Services $3,500.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,500.00 $1,000.00 

51107 . Trauma Intervention Program $2,340.00 $2,340.00 100.00% $2,340.00 $0.00 

51108. Modular Buiklings $8,300.00 $4,552.98 54.86% $8,300.00 $0.00 

51109 . Bum lnst/You1h Fire Prevent $642.00 $642.00 100.00% $642.00 $0.00 

51110- MDC Equip Replacement-HP Lease $6,000.00 $4,007.12 66.79% $6,000.00 $0.00 

2 



.

51310 . #2 Facility Mainl/Repairs 

51312. #2 Utilities 

51320 . #3 Facility Maint/Repairs 

51322. #3 Utilities=-~----.....-------- $0.00 

51400 . Ancillary Equip Ann Maintenance $10,100.00 

51401 . Apparatus Shop Tools/Rpr Supp 

51402. Fuel 

51500. Breathing Air Equip Maintenance 

51501 . Fireline Meals 

51502 . SHSGP Grant PPE 

51503 . Equipment Grant 

51504. Station Uniforms 

51600. North County Dispatch 

51601 . RCS Comunication Fees 

G~~::. ..!.~1_: ..:,c_.~~ ~-~·:l}r:..::"!._.: 
51700 . Medical Equipment & Supplies 

$660.68 

$0.00 

$10,193.45 

$5,135.94 

$50,000.00 

$4,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$14,150.00 

$10,500.00 

$15,000.00 

$0.00 

$12,000.00 

51701 . Cardiac Monitor Calibratlon/Rpr $3,500.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,000.00 $500.00 

3 



~1:1~~\'::~ :rt~T ... -!-~ ~~;._~_.~,~ - - -=-
t-.,\,r-);$ '•---.'c../v_,_,,i...\~r•" ·.\-,.:• . ' .,0.. • f ■ ..

•~-- ·;:~·',:~-;~~~t -~1\),}-~··,. ~ (--,: -.- -·· .·~ .~~-t ---~-; ·_ --~ -·. _-:- ·.".: -·:. • 

• -~-,.,.=_c•.til>J ., r.~·-..~•:Jl•'-',il-, .-:~-j'·'W'•; .,___,c~/~~,'.:•·J_ 

- ■ -

■ ■ 

~~~~21 
!,;_.. 

- --- --

I :~:pit7·:·;:,J•,:~P'~ {~r"-~ ~ =::r "::'j 

?•~ 
' 

.., 
I 

~ ! .., ~.--" 

. -. . 
-~---.1..-.. -=.,~n~-;:.J. 

- •• ~• JI~Tii;·.··•·, ---~=.11 
"'""f"I ~ .... I 

I 
I - •z::-- I _J 

p-,' 
.. --. _, 

- ■ ■ I I 
-;;; 

I51800. Dues & Subs_cri__,p_tl_o_ns___________J ~_ __$_11_,4s1.ooII ~9.~I 81 .s9"/41~__s11 .451.ool 
i!!!i::!I 

$0.ooj 
- 1--.., _____ -==-- ----

60000 . Division Chief-Operations/Train $95,508.72 $0.00 0.00% $95,508.72 $0.00 
60100 . Division Chlef-Emerg Services $0.00 So.00 $0.00 $0.00 
60200 . Battalion Chief-Fire Marshal $82,000.00 $0.00 0.00% $82,000.00 $0.00 
60300 . Administrative Captain $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 so.ool 
60400 . Administrative Asst-Office Mgr. $41,815.84 $1,377.86 3.30% $41,815.84 $0.00 
60500 . Bookkeeper $24,327.13 $643.94 2.65% $24,327.13 $0.00 

60600 . Fire Chief $103,839.20 $0.00 0.00% $103,839.20 $0.00 
- - -=---- --- - - - - ----=------=--=--

-
) _____ 

=~-- - ----- ... - =-------=-=-=---
61000 . Fire Engineers $375,938.22 $1,600.00 0.43% $412,111 .00 $36,172.78 

62000 . Reserve Firefighters (PT) $235,872.00 $660.63 0.28% $261,360.00 $25,488.00 IMin wage increase. 

63000 . Firefighter-Paramedics $303,4TT.28 $275.00 0.09% $274,569.00 -$28,908.28 

64000 . Fire Captains $547,141.24 $0.00 0.00% $591,388.00 $44,246.76 

65000 . CFAA Wages. Overtime I Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 Iless CFAA admin fees 

65001 . Planned Overtime $263,920.69 $405,902.72 -$263,920.69 IPlanned Plus CFAA 
- - -- -~---- - ·-- ~--- - • -- ___-__ =-----'• - - - -
- - --:,-:t=---. --------= -- ,:._ -- =.. 1 ~---= ~ --=-----=- -

66001 . Taxes, FICA, SUTA, Unemployment $174,204.09 $0.00 0.00% $174,204.09 $0.00 

66002 . FASIS Workers Comp Emp Asst $150,712.88 $43,375.72 28.78% $150,712.88 $0.00 
66003 . Payroll Service $9,800.00 $0.00 0.00% $9,800.00 $0.00 
66004 . Health Benefit Costs $37,000.00 $30,756.11 $33,524.00 -$3,476.00 IIncrease In costs: 6-9% 

70000 · Engine 163 & Equipment $125,000.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 

70001 - RCS NextGen Network Infrastructure $11,000.00 $0.00 0.00% $11 ,000.00 

70002 · RCS NextGen Radio Equipment $0.00 $0.00 Completed 

70003 - SCBA Purchase $0.00 $0.00 

70004 - Fire Station Development Costs $90,000.00 $0.00 $486,ooo.oo I IGrants in place or promised 

70005 - New Station Consulting $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 

70006 - Fire Station PPE Lockers $9,735.00 

70007 - Fire Station Electrical Resiliency Program $236,288.00 I IGrant In hand 

70008 - MDC Replacement program $20,000.00 

80000 . Ask My Accountant $0.00 I $0.00 

4 




